
N a v a r e t t e  - c r o s s  

(Thereupon a  s h o r t  r e c e s s  was 

t a k e n ,  p u r s u a n t  t o  which t h e  

f o l l o w i n g  p r o c e e d i n g s  were had 

i n  t h e  p r e s e n c e  of t h e  j u r y : )  

THE COURT: You may p r o c e e d ,  Mz. 

Greenspahn. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. GREENSPAHN: 

a M r .  Mora les ,  when d i d  you t e r m i n a t e  

your  employment a t  t h e  N a t i o n a l  Brands Company? 

A About September 15 ,  a b o u t  t h a t  t i m e .  

@ What y e a r ,  s ir? 

A. T h i s  y e a r ,  s i r .  

(r O f  t h e  v a r i o u s  a c t i v i t i e s  t h a t  you 

have t e s t i f i e d  t o  on d i r e c t  examina t ion ,  t h e y  have  

p r i m a r i l y  concerned  t h e m s e l v e s  w i t h  t h e  p e r i o d  from 

A p r i l ,  1968,  up u n t i l  a p p r o x i m a t e l y  t h e  f i r s t  p a r t  of  

October  of t h i s  y e a r ,  i s  t h a t  r i g h t ?  

A T h a t ' s  r i g h t ,  s ir .  

THE COURT: Up t h r o u g h  Oc tober  3 0 t h ,  

I t h i n k  you t e s t i f i e d ,  w a s  t h e  l a s t  mee t ing ,  d i d  you 

n o t ?  
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THE WITNESS: September 30. 

BY MR. GREEMSPAHN: 

0 You quit your job on September 15, 

which was very close to the end of these various 

things that you have told us about? 

A Right. 

(r You did that to dedicate yourself on 

a full-time basis to your undercover work? 

A Sir, in fact I resigned about fifteen 

days before that time, but my commissions--that is, 

receiving money from my commissions--that was pending 

from the months of July. So, in fact, National Brands 

is still sending me checks after that time. But I 

officially resigned from up there. 

(r When was it that you last really worked 
1 

therer not when you last received money from them? 

b August 15, sir. 

0 In the period from April until August 

15, you were employed at National Brands? 

A I started working for National Brands 

on May 1. 

@ So you worked there from May 1 until 

A 



N a v a r e t t e  - c r o s s  

August 15 .  Where d i d  you work b e f o r e  May l? 

A, I was employed a s  a  sa le sman  i n  a 

j e w e l r y  s t o r e ,  U n i t e d  S t a t e s  J e w e l r y  S t o r e s ,  1650 

Southwest  8 t h  S t r e e t ,  sir .  

0; What k i n d  o f  work d i d  you do  t h e r e ?  

A I r e s a l e  j e w e l r y  merchandise .  

8 Bow l o n g  were you employed i n  t h a t  

c a p a c i t y ?  

A I n  t h a t  c a p a c i t y ,  f o r  a l o n g  p e r i o d  of 

t i m e ,  s i r .  Back t o  1963. 

9. Was t h a t  your  p r i n c i p a l  form o f  

employment s i n c e  1963 u n t i l  May 1, 19683 

A No, i t ' s  a s i d e l i n e ,  s i r ,  and p a r t - t i m e  

job.  

(r Were you employed anywhere d u r i n g  t h e  

month of  J a n u a r y ,  19683 

A U. S o  J e w e l r y  S t o r e ,  s ir .  

9. Did you have  any c o n t a c t  w i t h  o r  any 

d e a l i n g  w i t h  Or lando Bosch o r  any of t h e  o t h e r  

d e f e n d a n t s  d u r i n g  t h e  month of J a n u a r y ,  F e b r u a r y  o r  

March, 19681 

A No, sir. 
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8 During  t h e  months of  November, December, 

19673 

A O c c a s i o n a l  mee t ing ,  migh t  be .  You 

know, j u s t  r u n  i n t o  him o r  s t o p  on t h e  s t r e e t  c o r n e r  

and  s a y  h e l l o  and t h a t ' s  it. With D r .  Bosch. 

a When d i d  you come t o  t h e  u n i t e d  S t a t e s ?  

A. November 29,  1960. 

(r How d i d  you come? 

A By  a i r p l a n e ,  sir. 

01 A r e  you a  p o l i t i c a l  r e f u g e e ?  

A Yes, sir. I w a s  a t  t h e  B r a z i l i a n  

Embassy a s  a h o s t a g e  t h e r e .  

(r Who h e l d  you h o s t a g e ?  

A The ~ r a z i l i a n  Ambassador, s ir .  

(r F o r  what  r e a s o n ?  

h P o l i t i c a l  r e a s o n s ,  sir .  

8 What k i n d  o f  work d i d  you d o  i n  Cuba 

b e f o r e  coming h e r e ?  

A I was a 6 2  a g e n t ,  s i r .  

0 What i s  a G 2  a g e n t ?  

A. I n t e l l i g e n c e  S e r v i c e ,  s ir .  

0 Mow l o n g  were you employed i n  t h a t  
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occupatf 0113 

A. Part of 1959 until the end of July, 

1960. 

Cl In which government was that that you 

were a G2 agent? 

A Fidel Castro's government- 

0. What was your rank or position? 

A. Special Agent, sir. 

0 Did you hold any rank above that of 

the ordinary special agent? 

A. No, sir. 

(r  id you have any particular assigned 

duties to which you were assigned in that capacity? 

A. Y e s ,  sir. At the Havana International 

Airport. 

QC What were your duties? 

A Checking the list of people coming in 

and out of the country. 

MR. BIERMAN: Your Honor, I am going 

to object to this line of questioning going back to 

1960- I don't see the relevancy of it. 

MR. GREENSPAHN: It goes to the 
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credibility of the witness. These issues were all 

presented upon direct examination by questioning of 

counsel as to the background of this witness, 

THE COURT: I will overrule the 

objection at the present time. 

MR. GREENSPAHN: Thank you, sir. 

BY MR. GREENSPAHN: 

(r Mr. Morales, had you at any time 

prior to April, 1968, been an employee of any federal 

' agency in the United States? 

i A Yes, sir. 

Q Would you tell me the date and the 

occasions for your employment? 

I MR, BIERMAN: Your Honor, I am going 
I 

to object to this at this time pursuant to the trial 

memorandum that we filed in'regard to the matter. 

THE COURT: I am going to overrule the 

objection at thia time, 

MR, GREENSPAHN: Thank you, sir. 

BY MR. GREENSPAHN: 

8 Answer the question, Mr. Witness, 

Will you repeat it again, sir? 
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THE COURT: What s p e c i f i c  Uni t ed  S t a t e s  

agency were you employed by,  s i r ?  

THE WITNESS: The C e n t r a l  ~ n t e l l i g e n c e  

Agency, s i r .  

BY MR. GREENSPAHN: 

Q When w a s  t h a t ,  sir? 

A In ' 6 4 ,  s i r ,  

fA F o r  how l o n g  a p e r i o d  of  t i m e ?  

A F o r  a y e a r  and  one  month. 

P. What was t h e  r e a s o n  f o r  t e r m i n a t i n g  ' 

t h a t  employment? 

A My l a s t  a s s ignment  was o v e r ,  

fA Have you worked f o r  t h e  C e n t r a l  

I n t e l l i g e n c e  Agency s i n c e  t h a t  t ime?  

A. No, s i r ,  

0. D i r e c t i n g  your  a t t e n t i o n  t o  t h e  months 

of February-March-Apri l ,  1968,  when was t h e  f i r s t  t i m e  

t h a t  you made any c o n t a c t  w i t h  any s p e c i a l  a g e n t  o f  

t h e  F B I  o r  any o t h e r  government agency r e l a t i v e  t o  

t h e s e  n i n e  d e f e n d a n t s ?  

A A p r i l  25, 

fA A t  what p l a c e  d i d  you make such 
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c o n t a c t ?  

A. By t e l e p h o n e ,  s i r .  I a r r a n g e d  a 

m e e t i n g  w i t h  them. 

0. You a r r a n g e d  a  mee t ing?  

A O h ,  he  a r r a n g e d  t h e  mee t ing .  I t o l d  

him, "I want  t o  t a l k  t o  y o u , "  and  h e  s a i d  "Okay" and 

h e  a r r a n g e d  t h e  mee t ing .  

Q What was t h e  d a t e  of  t h a t ,  i f  you 

r e c a l l ?  

A. The same day t h a t  I spoke  w i t h  him. 

QI What d a t e ,  s ir? 

A. ~ p r i l  2 5 ,  1968,  s i r .  

(r Who d i d  you c a l l ?  

A Joseph  C.  B a l l ,  S p a c i a l  Agent  o f  t h e  

F e d e r a l  Bureau o f  I n v e s t i g a t i o n ,  s ir .  

0. Was t h a t  your  f i r s t  c o n t a c t  w i t h  Agent 

B a l l ?  

A No, s i r .  

a Had you had p r e v i o u s  c o n t a c t  w i t h  him? 

A Y e s ,  sir. 

Q On what  o c c a s i o n  and f o r  what  p u r p o s e ?  

A I n  t h e  County Jail, sir .  
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(r When, s i r ?  

A F e b r u a r y ,  s i r .  

0. Were you a g u e s t  o r  were you i n  o r  

were you i n  c u s t o d i a l  c u s t o d y  a t  t h a t  t i m e ?  

A. I c a n ' t  b e  a g u e s t  o f  t h e  County J a i l .  

I was a p r i s o n e r  i n  t h e  County J a i l .  

(r What were you a  p r i s o n e r  f o r ,  M r .  

Mora les?  

A I t  was u n d e r  a p o l i c e  c h a r g e  o f  a 

bombing. 

0. What bombing, M r .  Mora les?  

MR. BIERMAN: Your Honor-- 

THE COURT: Gentlemen, j u s t  a minu te .  

W i l l  c o u n s e l  approach  t h e  Bench? 

(Thereupon a s i d e b a r  c o n f e r e n c e  
t 

was h e l d  a t  t h e  Bench o u t  o f  t h e  

h e a r i n g  of  t h e  j u r y  a s  f o l l o w s : )  

THE COURT: Gentlemen, i f  t h e  p u r p o s e  

of  t h i s  c r o s s  e x a m i n a t i o n  i s  t o  go i n t o  t h e  c r e d i b i l i t  

o f  t h e  w i t n e s s ,  t h e  mere f a c t  o f  a n  a r r e s t  i s  n o t  a t  I 
a l l  a d m i s s i b l e ,  and i t  i s  improper  t o  i n q u i r e  a b o u t  it. 

C o n v i c t i o n s  a re  p e r f e c t l y  p r o p e r  i f  it i s  c o u n s e l ' s  
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i n t e n t i o n  t o  show a n  a r r e s t  and c o n v i c t i o n .  And I 

w i l l  p e r m i t  him t o  do it. I f  it i s  c o u n s e l ' s  

i n t e n t i o n  t o  ask--and I assume p o s s i b l y  i t  may be-- 

whe the r  o r  ' n o t  t h i s  w i t n e s s  was o f f e r e d  any  p r o m i s e s  

o r  immunity,  I w i l l  p e r m i t  you t o  go i n t o  t h a t ,  b u t  I 

d o n ' t  want  a whole ser ies  of t h i n g s  a b o u t  i f  you were 

a r r e s t e d  f o r  t h i s  o r  i f  you were a r r e s t e d  f o r  t h a t .  

MR. GREENSPAHN: T h a t ' s  t h e  p o i n t ,  

y o u r  Honor. 

THE COURT: O t h e r  t h a n  t h o s e  two 

matters,  I w i l l  p e r m i t  c o u n s e l  t o  go i n t o  it. 

MR. BIERMAN: And no f u r t h e r  d e t a i l s ?  

MR. GREENSPAHN: I t h i n k  t h e  s e v e r i t y  

o r  t h e  n a t u r e  o f  t h e  crime becomes v e r y  m a t e r i a l  t o  
. 

it,  y o u r  Honor, 
I 

THE COURTt W e l l ,  i t ' s  a f e l o n y .  I 

do  n o t  t h i n k  it would make much d i f f e r e n c e  a t  t h i s  

p o i n t .  Under b o t h  t h e  F l o r i d a  l a w  and  t h e  f e d e r a l  

l a w  it would be  a f e l o n y .  

MR. GREENSPAHN: A f e l o n y ?  

THE COURT: Yes, s i r ,  
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(Thereupon t h e  s i d e b a r  c o n f e r e n c e  

was c o n c l u d e d ,  p u r s u a n t  t o  which 

t h e  f o l l o w i n g  p r o c e e d i n g s  were 

had i n  open  Cour t : )  

BY MR. GREENSPAHN: 

0. M r .  M o r a l e s ,  have  you been t r i e d  f o r  

t h e  o f f e n s e  w i t h  which you were c h a r g e d ?  

A. I t  i s  s t i l l  p e n d i n g ,  s i r .  

Q. When was t h e  a r r e s t  made? 

A S t .  V a l e n t i n e ' s  Day, s i r .  

9. Has t h e r e  been a d a t e  s e t  f o r  t h e  

t r i a l  o f  t h a t  c a s e ,  s i r ?  

A Yes, s i r .  F e b r u a r y  7 ,  s ir .  

(r Has t h e r e  p r e v i o u s l y  been  a  d a t e  s e t  

f o r  t h e  t r i a l  o f  t h a t  c a s e ,  s i r?  % 

9 

A. Yes,  sir .  

(r What was t h e  d a t e ?  

A June 3 and October  21. 

8 M r .  Mora les ,  what  was your  m o t i v a t i o n  

and what  was y o u r  r e a s o n  f o r  c a l l i n g  S p e c i a l  Agent 

B a l l ?  

h When? 
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0 On A p r i l  25 ,  1968. 

A To r e p o r t  my c o n v e r s a t i o n  w i t h  D r .  

Bosch. 

Q. Were you a Cuban n a t i o n a l  b e f o r e  you 

came t o  t h e  Uni ted  S t a t e s ?  

A I am s t i l l  a Cuban n a t i o n a l ,  sir. 

13. What was your  purpose  i n  r e p o r t i n g  

D r .  Bosch t o  M r .  B a l l  of t h e  F B I ?  

A My b e l i e v e  t h a t  what was going  on was 

t h e  b i g g e s t  phony scheme that can  be p u t  o v e r  on t h e  

Cuban e x i l e s  here, and m y  b e l i e f  t h a t  he  d i d  n o t  

r e p r e s e n t  t h e  t r u e  f e e l i n g  of t h e  Cuban peop l e ,  and 

my b e l i e f  t h a t  t h e  a c t i o n s  t h a t  were go ing  on on ly  

h e l p s  C o m u n i s t  Cuba. 

Q When you had t h i s  b e l i e f  i n  A p r i l ,  

1968,  M r .  Morales ,  was it a b e l i e f  formed upon t h e  

o p i n i o n  t h a t  any bombing a c t i v i t i e s  as such were 

wrong and were n o t  h e l p f u l  t o  t h e  a n t i - C a s t r o  cause? , 

A D e f i n i t e l y ,  s ir .  

Q Why, s i r ,  d i d  you p a r t i c i p a t e  i n  a 

bombing i n  J anua ry ,  19683 

MR. BIERMAN: Your Honor, I am go ing  
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to object. 

BY MR. GREENSPAHN: 

(r In the City of Miami-- 

rl MR. BIERMAN: I object to this and 

move it be stricken and ask that counsel be instructed 

not to infer g u p - -  \ 

THE COURT: I am going to sustain the 

objection and grant the motion and will instruct the 

jury to disregard it because it is entirely 

argumentative. 

BY MR. GREENSPAHN: 

(r Did you, Mr. Morales, attempt to secure 

consideration of any special kind or quarter from the 

Federal Government or from the State Government by 

reason of any activities that you might perrorm after 
t 

April 25, 19683 

A No, sir, no bargain, sir. 

(r Have you received any consideration 

from any federal or state agency? 

A What kind of consideration, sir? 

I don't understand your question. 

0 Have you received anything of value, 
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whether  it be a promise o r  money o r  o t h e r  o b j e c t ?  

A, NO promises ,  s ir .  

ET Have you r e c e i v e d  any o b j e c t ,  M r .  

Morales? 

A, What do you mean " o b j e c t * ?  

THE COURT: Have you r e c e i v e d  any 

money? 

THE WITNESS: Y e s ,  sir. 

THE COURT: A l l  r i g h t ,  s ir .  

BY MR. GREENSPAHN: 

P How much money have you r e c e i v e d ?  

A Enough t o  keep up w i t h  a l l  my expenses 

d u r i n g  my undercover  work, s i r ,  and they  c a n  f u r n i s h  

you w i t h  my s igned  r e c e i p t s  accorded t o  t h a t  m a t t e r ,  

sir. . 
9. M r .  ~ o r a l e s ,  you responded d i r e c t l y  t o  

t h e  Government's q u e s t i o n s .  I would a p p r e c i a t e  your  

responding  t o  my q u e s t i o n .  

How much money have you r e c e i v e d ,  

M r .  Morales? 

MR. BIERMAN: Your Honor, I o b j e c t  t o  

t h i s  q u e s t i o n .  
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THE COURT: I will strike counsel's 

observation from the record and instruct the jury to 

disregard it. And I will ask the witness myself: 

Do you know approximately how much money you have 

zeceived from the Government in payment for your 

undercover activities? 

THE WITNESS: No, Sir. 

THE COURT: You do not know, sir? 

THE WITNESS: No, sir. 

THE COURT: All right, sir. 

BY MR. GREEMSPAHN: 

Q. What was the manner and method of 

payment to you, Mr. Morales, by the Government? 

A In cash,' plus a receipt that I signed, 

sir. . I 
(r By whom were such payments made to you? 

A Special Agent Joseph C. Ball and 

Special Agent George Davis. 

0. How often were these payments made 

subsequent to April 25, 19687 

A That's right, sir. After that month, 
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THE COURT:  How o f t e n  were t h e y  made, 

sir? H e  h a s  a sked  you now, d i d  you g e t  them weekly 

or d a i l y  o r  monthly o r  how w e r e  t h e  payments made t o  

you , b y  t i m e  p e r i o d ?  

THE WITNESS: Monthly,  

BY MR. GREENSPAHN: 

Q Once a month? 

A Even twice a month, I t  a l l  depended 

o n  t h e  e x p e n s e  t h a t  I w a s  g e t t i n g  a t  t h a t  t i m e ,  s i r .  

CJ Are t h o s e  payments c o n t i n u i n g  as of  

t h i s  d a t e ?  

A N o ,  s i r ,  

c! When w a s  t h e  l a s t  t i m e  t h a t  you 

r e c e i v e d  s u c h  payment? 

A I n  September ,  sir .  
1 

0 What d a t e  i n  September? 

A I d o n ' t  r e c a l l  t h e  d a t e ,  s i r ,  I'm 

s o r r y .  T h e  r e c e i p t  was d a t e d  and my s i g n a t u r e  and 

SO on ,  

THE COURT: .  T h a t ' s  a l l  r i g h t .  J u s t  

d o  n o t  v o l u n t e e r  any answers .  

BY MR, GREENSPAHN: 
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(rc Do you remember the specific amount of 

any payment that you received? 

R What do you mean? What specific 

amount? 

THE COURT: Any one payment. Do you 

recall how much you got at any one time, sir? 

THE WITNESS: About $400. 

THE COURT: About $4003 

THE WITNESS: Yes, sir, 

MR. BIERMAN: Your Honor, we will be 

glad to make these receipts available to refresh the 

witness's memory. 

THE COURT: All right, sir, And bring 

them up here. 

These are the receipts which'have been 
I 

signed by you. You can look at them if you will and 

see if you recognize your signature on them, and if 

you do recognize your signature, you may refer to them 

for the purpose of refreshing your recollection as to 

any specific date or any specific amount counsel may 

ask you about. 

THE WITNESS: That's right, sir. 
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I 
I BY MR. GREENSPAHN: 

.- - 

(r Now, r e v i e w i n g  t h e  r e c e i p t s  t h a t  have  

I been handed t o  you,  w i l l  you t e l l  u s  t h e  d a t e s  and  t h e  I 
amounts o f  payments t h a t  were made t o  you d u r i n g  t h e  I 
p e r i o d  from A p r i l  2 5  t o  and i n c l u d i n g  t h e  p r e s e n t  d a t e .  

I A A p r i l  263  Do you want  t h e  amounts? I 
THE COURT: I d o  n o t  want  you t o  r e a d  

them, A r e  t h o s e  y o u r  s i g n a t u r e s  on  them, a l l  of  them? 

THE WITNESS: Those a r e  my s i g n a t u r e s ,  

I THE COURT: A l l  r i g h t ,  s i r .  The C l e r k  

w i l l  p l e a s e  mark them C o u r t ' s  ~ x h i b i t  N o .  I. I t  w i l l  

be  r e c e i v e d  i n  e v i d e n c e  o v e r  t h e  o b j e c t i o n s  of b o t h  

p a r t i e s ,  

MR. B I E M N :  We have  no o b j e c t i o n ,  
I 

THE COURT: They a r e  i n  e v i d e n c e .  I 

d o  n o t  want  him t o  w a s t e  his t i m e  r e a d i n g  them. You 

c a n  make a n y t h i n g  you want t o  o u t  of them. 

MR, GREENSPAHN: I have no o b j e c t i o n  t o  

t h e  i n t r o d u c t i o n  'of t h e s e .  

THE COURT: They w i l l  be r e c e i v e d  i n  

e v i d e n c e .  The Government may wi thdraw them and 
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substitute photostatic copies if it so desires. 

They I 
are in evidence as Court's Exhibit No. 1. 

(Thereupon the receipts referred 

to were received in evidence as 

Court's Exhibit No. 1,) 

THE COURT: Proceed with your cross I- 
examination, sir, 

I 

Do you have any summary of that, a 

recapitulation or anything? 

BY MR. GREENSPAHN: I 
B In reviewing Court's Exhibit No. 1, 

can you recall any other considerations that you may 

have received--that is, money, promises or other 

objects? I 
Oh, they keep up with all the payments 

to move myself, as a security precaution. 

Q. Are you moving in and about the Dade 

County area? 

A No. I am still living in the Dade 

County area. I am still living in the City of Miami. I 
(r All right, sir. Have you had any 

other occupation during your adult lifetime other than 
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t h e  work t h a t  you have  d e s c r i b e d  t o  u s ?  

A During  my a d u l t  l i f e ?  Where? 

THE COURT: W e l l ,  I would assume i n  

Cuba you are s p e a k i n g  a b o u t  now. You have  t o l d  u s  I 
a b o u t  t h e  t i m e  t h a t  you were in- -  

BY MR. GREENSPAHN: 

(r Cuba o r  anywhere else,  

THE COURT: Did you l i v e  anywhere e l s e  I 
t h a n  Cuba b e f o r e  you cameoover  h e r e ?  

THE WITNESS: No, s i r ,  I n  Havana, 

Cuba. 

THE COURT: I am t a l k i n g  a b o u t  Cuba. 

Havana i s  i n  Cuba. 

THE WITNESS: Yes, si r .  

THE COURT: Did you l i v e  anywhere o t h e r  
I 

t h a n  Cuba b e f o r e  you came t o  t h e  U n i t e d  S t a t e s ?  

THE WITNESS: No, s i r .  

THE COURT: A l l  r i g h t ,  s i r .  Now h e  i s  

, asking you,  a s i d e  from t h e  work you d i d  as a G2 a g e n t ,  

have  you done  any o t h e r  work i n  Cuba o f  any  n a t u r e  o r  

1 have  you done any work i n  t h e  U n i t e d  S t a t e s  of  any 
I 

n a t u r e  s i n c e  you came h e r e  t h a t  you have n o t  t o l d  u s  I 
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- -  - 

a b o u t ?  

THE WITNESS: Yes, sir .  I have  done  

f a c t o r y  work up i n  N e w  York, i n  P o r t  C h e s t e r .  I have 

worked i n  N e w  York C i t y  and I have  worked f a c t o r y  

work down h e r e  i n  Miami, American A r t  I n d u s t r i e s .  I 

was a  p a r k i n g  a t t e n d a n t  a t  t h e  Luau R e s t a u r a n t  on  t h e  

7 9 t h  S t r e e t  Causeway. I was a l s o  a  p a r k i n g  a t t e n d a n t  

a t  t h e  Americana H o t e l  on t h e  Beach. And I was a l s o  

working  w i t h  Van Dusen A i r c r a f t  S u p p l i e r s .  And I 

a l s o  worked w i t h  Royal-McBee C o r p o r a t i o n .  

BY MR. GREENSPAHN: 

Q . Does t h a t  c o m p l e t e l y  c o v e r  a l l  y o u r  

employment? 

A J u s t  a b o u t ,  a s  I r e c a l l  now. 

QI S i n c e  l e a v i n g  Cuba have  you been t o  any  

o t h e r  f o r e i g n  c o u n t r y  t h a n ' t h e  Uni t ed  S t a t e s ?  

MR. BIERMAN: I a m  g o i n g  t o  o b j e c t  t o  

t h a t .  W e  have  been  t h r o u g h  t h e  c o v e r t n g  o f  t h i s  

employment, and l e f t  t h e  

t h a t ,  i s  n e i t h e r  r e l e v a n t ,  

c o u n t r y  i n  r e g a r d  t o  

n o r  p r o p e r  a t  t h i s  

t i m e ,  and we would have a more comple te  o b j e c t i o n  o u t  

o f  t h e  p r e s e n c e  of  t h e  j u r y .  
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MR, GREENSPAHN: Your Honor, t h e r e  i s  a  

r e a l  and p r e s e n t  r e a s o n  f o r  my a s k i n g  t h i s  q u e s t i o n ,  

I t  i s  n o t  f a n c y  on my p a r t  t o  do  s o ,  

THE COURT: Wel l ,  t h e  q u e s t i o n ,  as I 

u n d e r s t a n d  it now, i s ,  s i n c e  l e a v i n g  Cuba have  you 

been  t o  any o t h e r  c o u n t r y  t h a n  t h e  Uni ted  S t a t e s ,  I 

w i l l  p e r m i t  t h e  q u e s t i o n ,  O b j e c t i o n  o v e r r u l e d ,  

THE WITNESS: I went t o  A f r i c a ,  s i r ,  

t o  t h e  R e p u b l i c  o f  t h e  Congo, 

BY MR, GREENSPAHN: 

(r I n  what  c a p a c i t y ?  

A A s  a  h i g h l y - t r a i n e d  o p e r a t o r  under-  
-252. rl 

g o i n g  r e s c y  c o n c e r n i n g  t h e  a c t i v i t i e s  of - 
t h e  Communists i n  t h a t  

\ 

Who were you employed by? 

I A I was employed by t h e  Congolese 

Government, s i r ,  

0 For  how l o n g  a p e r i o d  o f  t i m e  were 

you t h e r e  and when were you t h e r e ?  

I A From September,  1964,  t o  December, 1964,l 

s i r ,  

(r M r ,  Mora les ,  what e x p e r i e n c e  have you 
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had with demolition equipment? 

A I was fully trained on demolition 

equipment, sir. 

(r Where and under what circumstances? 

MR. BIERMAN: Your Honor, 1 will agree 

that he may answer that on the method of his training, 

but to go any further is to go into areas of the 

Central Intelligence Agency which is neither relevant 

nor material nor admissible at this time, 

MR. GREENSPAHN: Your Honor, he has 

qualified himself, really, on direct examination as an 

expert on weaponry and on demolition materials. This 

is in cross examination of that. 

THE COURT: Well, I don't know whether 

he has qualified himself as an expert in weaponry. 

I would imagine, although the foundation has not been 

laid, and he has testified from his knowledge that he 

has assumed the position of being an expert insofar as 

demolition is concerned--at least as far as the 57-  

millimeter recoilless rifle is concerned--1 will 

permit you to go into his qualifications as to those 

matters. 
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MR, GREENSPAHN: Thank you,  s ir ,  

BY MR, GREENSPAHN: 

(r M r ,  Mora les ,  w i l l  you t e l l  u s  t h e  

n a t u r e  and e x t e n t  and  t h e  p l a c e  of  your  t r a i n i n g ?  

A S i r ,  w i t h  your  pe rmiss ion- -  

THE WITNESS: And, y o u r  Honor, I a m  
- 

n o t  g o i n g  t o  d i s c l o s e  a b o u t  a n y t h i n g  as t o  l o c a t i o n s  
C - 

t h a t  migh t  a f f e w  

w o n ' t  s u p p l y  any k i n d  o f  i n f o r m a t i o n  t h a t  migh t  be  

a v a i l a b l e  o r  t h a t  i s  o f  good u s e  t o  t h e  Communist 

P a r t i e s ,  s i r ,  

THE COURT: I am n o t  g o i n g  t o  r e q u i r e  

you t o  , 

MR. GREENSPAHN: I h a v e n ' t  a s k e d  you 

t h a t ,  A l l  I a m  a s k i n g  you i s  t o  t e l l  t h e  e x t e n t  of  

your  t r a i n i n g  and  what t r a i n i n g ,  what  knowledge you 

have  r e c e i v e d  w i t h  r e s p e c t  t o  d e m o l i t i o n ,  dynami te  

and 5 7 - m i l l i m e t e r  r e c o i l l e s s  r i f l e s .  

A I n  a number of  p l a c e s ,  s i r .  

THE COURT: A l l  r i g h t ,  s ir ,  HOW many 

months t r a i n i n g  o r  weeks t r a i n i n g  o r  what d i d  t h e  

t r a i n i n g  c o n s i s t  o f ?  T h a t  i s  what I want  t o  know. 
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THE WITNESS: On demolition, two weeks. 

A full course in demolition for two weeks, day and 

night classes, concerning all the arsenal of explosive3 

--pentoliter TNT, dynamite, C4, C3, all kinds of 

charges, shaped charges, booby traps, hand grenades, 

rocket launchers. 

BY MR. GREENSPAHN: 

0. How long was that? 

A Two weeks, sir. 

[r How long ago was that? 

A I don't understand your question, sir. 

THE COURT: How long ago did you 

receive that training? 

THE WITNESS: In 1964, sir. 

BY MR. GREENSPAHN: 

9. Did you hake experience at that time I 

with 57-millimeter recoilless rifles? 

A No, sir. 

(r Have you at any time had experience 

with 57-millimeter recoilless rifles? 

A I was fully trained with the 57- 

millimeter recoilless rifles, sir. 

i 



Navarette - cr0s.s 

I Q. A t  what  t i m e ,  s i r?  

Q. As a p a r t  o f  t h e  t r a i n i n g  you - have  t o l d  

bs a b o u t ?  

A Y e s ,  s ir .  I s p e n t  n i n e  months i n  

I t r a i n i n g ,  s i r .  

(r Did you have  o c c a s i o n  t o  p e r s o n a l l y  

o p e r a t e  and  f i r e  a 5 7 - m i l l i m e t e r  r e c o i l l e s s  r i f l e ?  

A Dur ing  t r a i n i n g ,  y e s ,  s i r .  

Q. On more t h a n  a  few o c c a s i o n s ?  

A Y e s ,  s i r .  

Q. Do you f e e l  t h a t  you a r e  w e l l  enough 

c o n v e r s a n t  w i t h  t h e  o p e r a t i o n  of  t h e  r e c o i l l e s s  r i f l e  

t o  u n d e r s t a n d  a l l  o f  t h e  t h i n g s  t h a t  a re  t o  be under -  

s t o o d  a b o u t  t h e  o p e r a t i o n  o f  s u c h  a r i f l e ?  
I 

A They t e a c h  you t h a t ,  s i r .  

Q W i l l  you d e s c r i b e  t h e  s h e l l  that 

a l l e g e d l y  was p r e s e n t e d  t o  you o r  shown t o  you at t h e  

a p a r t m e n t  of Aimee Miranda.  

A T h a t ' s  r i g h t ,  s ir .  

4 You s a i d  t h a t  it was a p r a c t i c e  s h e l l ?  

THE COURT: H e  said it was a f r a g m e n t a t i  
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\ > -- 

shell. St had green paint on it. He scraped the 

green paint off and he saw the blue paint underneath. 

Is that what you aaid? 

THE WITNESS: That's right, sir. 

BY MR. GREENSPAHN: 

8 Did you not also say it was a practice 

shell? 

A Yes, sir. 

0 Now, will you tell or will you describe 

to us the distinction between a practice shell and an 

armor-piercing warhead shell that should be used in 

situations other than practice? 

&J 
The different types of shells-- 

T H E  COURT: He described the difference 

between an armor-piercing sheil and a fragdentation 

shell. I don't want him to go into that. ~riefly, as 

I understand his testimony, a fragmentation shell has 

a charge within the head of it which causes it to 

explode and fragment when it comes in contact with an 

object. An armor-piercing shell, on the other hand, 

has case hardened steel which will penetrate steel 

before exploding, Is that correct, sir? 
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T H E  WITNESS: T h a t ' s  c o r r e c t ,  s i r*  

THE COURT:  Now, l e t ' s  go  on. What i s  

t h e  d i f f e r e n c e  between a p r a c t i c e  s h e l l  and one  t h a t  

would be i n  t h e  f i e l d ,  i f  any? 

T H E  WITNESS: S i r ,  you w o u l d n ' t  u s e  a 

p r a c t i c e  s h e l l  i n  t h e  f i e l d  b e c a u s e  you w o n ' t  a c h i e v e  

any  m i l i t a r y  p u r p o s e s .  

BY MR. GREENSPAHN: 

0. Xs it t h e  d e s t r u c t i o n  o f  p r o p e r t y  t h a t  

i s  t h e  m i l i t a r y  p u r p o s e  i n  t h e  c o n t e x t  t h a t  you use 

i t ?  

A Y e s ,  s i r .  

0 Is t h a t  r i g h t ?  

A. A m i l i t a r y  t a r g e t ,  s i r .  

()i Based upon y o u r  t r a i n i n g  and e x p e r i e n c e  

i n  weaponry,  what  e f f e c t  would t h e  s h e l l  t h a t  you 

d e s c r i b e d  as h a v i n g  s e e n  i n  A i m e e  MiLanda's a p a r t m e n t  

have  when u t i l i z e d  a g a i n s t  a meta l l i c  s u r f a c e ?  

A. J u s t  f r a g m e n t a t i o n  and maybe a l i t t l e  

s c r a t c h  and  some s o r t  o f ,  you know, a b i g  bump, you 

know. You c a n  make a l i t t l e  h o l e .  I t  w o n ' t  have  

enough power t o  p e n e t r a t e  s tee l .  
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0 Would you, based upon your experience 

and training, expect such a shell fired from a 

distance--and in this instance the distance that you 

have described the 57-millimeter to have been from the 

ship, the POLANICA, would you have expected it to do 

serious damage to the mechanical capabilities of the 

vessel POLANICA? 

A Not the mechanical ability of the 

be as to the effect of it? All right, sir. We got 

that cleared up. 

I 

i 
vessel, but fragmentation can kill anyone close by in 

the circular radius of fragmentation. 

THE COURT: What you are talking about 

is if it is a hull. If it hits the wheelhouse, for f 
example, it would be an entirely different situation 
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\ 

there. It might be through a glass window and explode? 

\ MR. GREENSPAHI?: I am not talking abo 
1 

the mechanical apparatus. 

THE COURT:  You are limiting your 

question to the hull XIOW? 

MR. G R E E N S P A H N :  Yes, sir. 

THE COURT:  And what his opinion would 



BY MR. GREENSPAHN: 

(r Now, M r .  Mora les ,  t h e  f i r s t  t i m e  t h a t  

you e s t a b l i s h e d  c o n t a c t  w i t h  Or lando B O S C ~ ,  was i t  

y o u r  i n t e n t  t o  b r i n g  f o r t h  f rom him s t a t e m e n t s  t h a t  

c o u l d  b e  r e f e r r e d  by you t o  t h e  FBI t h a t  would b e  

i n c r i m i n a t o r y  o f  Or lando?  

A I d i d  n o t  f o r c e  him t o  a n y t h i n g ,  sir. 

Q What was your  p u r p o s e  i n  c o n t a c t i n g  

him? 

A. I g o t  no p u r p o s e  i n  c o n t a c t i n g  him. 

W e  j u s t  r a n  one i n t o  e a c h  o t h e r ,  a s  I e x p l a i n e d  

b e f o r e .  

9. Did you form a purpose  o f - m a i n t a i n i n g  

a r e l a t i o n s h i p  a f t e r  you r a n  i n t o  him and  p r i o r  t o  o r  

b e f o r e  t h e  t i m e  t h a t  you and  Agent B a l l  f i r s t  t a l k e d ?  

A. W e  formed t h a t  g u r p o s e ,  s i r , ' b e c a u s e  
f 

he wanted t o  o b t a i n  e x p l o s i v e s  and  equipment  f rom m e ,  

p e r s o n a l l y .  

Q Did you e v e r  p r o v i d e  e x p l o s i v e s  o r  

o t h e r  d e t o n a t i n g  d e v i c e s  t o  any p e r s o n  o t h e r  t h a n  

O r l a n d o  Bosch o r  any of  t h e s e  e i g h t  d e f e n d a n t s ?  

A. Yes, s i r .  Dur ing  a c t i v i t i e s  a g a i n s t  

C a s t r o  I have  been  i n v o l v e d  i n  a c t i v i t i e s  a g a i n s t  

- 
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C a s t r o  f o r  a c e r t a i n  amount of  t i m e .  In f a c t ,  I have 

been go ing  down t h e r e  on  r a i d i n g  mi s s ions .  

0 To your  c e r t a i n  knowledge i s  it n o t  a  

f a c t  t h a t  w i t h i n  t h e  Cuban co lony  i n  t h e  ~ i a m i  a r e a  

t h e r e  are many r a i d s  p u r p o r t e d l y  made and many, i n  

f a c t ,  a r e  made upon C a s t r o ' s  Cuba? 

MR, BIERMAN: I w i l l  o b j e c t  t o  t h a t  as 

n o t  be ing  r e l e v a n t .  

THE COURT: I w i l l  s u s t a i n  t h e  

o b j e c t i o n .  

BY MR. GREENSPAHN: 

Q. M r .  Morales ,  a f t e r  you e s t a b l i s h e d  

your  c o n t a c t  w i t h  Agent B a l l ,  d i d  you have o c c a s i o n  

t o  become c o n v e r s a n t  w i t h  any o t h e r  s p e c i a l  a g e n t s  

upon a r e g u l a r  d a i l y  b a s i s  o t h e r  t h a n  A g e n t i B a l l ?  

A N O ,  s i r ,  1n t h e  beg inn ing  it was o n l y  

j u s t  Joseph  C, B a l l .  

0. A f t e r  t h i s  was t h e r e  e v e r  a  t i m e  when 

you became p r i n c i p a l l y  r e s p o n s i b l e  t o  any o t h e r  a g e n t  

of t h e  F e d e r a l  Bureau o f  I n v e s t i g a t i o n ?  

A Well,  when h e  was on v a c a t i o n  I was 

t u r n e d  ove r  t o  George Davis .  And when J o e  B a l l  
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N a v a r e t t e  - c r o s s  I 
r e t u r n e d  from h i s  v a c a t i o n ,  I remained i n  c o n t a c t  

w i t h  J o e  B a l l  and subsequen t l y  I was i n  t ouch  w i t h  

b o t h  o f .  them. 

Oc Now, a f t e r  you began your  c o n t a c t  w i t h  

Orlando Bosch, d i d  you e v e r  a d v i s e  him, w i t h o u t  b e i n g  

r e q u e s t e d  and w i t h o u t  be ing  asked  f o r  such  a d v i c e ,  I 
t h a t  you c o u l d  p r o v i d e  him w i t h  e i t h e r  t h e  b r e a t h i n g  

a p p a r a t u s  t h a t  you d e s c r i b e d  o r  e x p l o s i v e  m a t e r i a l ?  

A W i l l  you r e p e a t  t h e  q u e s t i o n .  

P It  i s  a r a t h e r  l e n g t h y  q u e s t i o n .  

THE COURT: The q u e s t i o n  i s  t h i s :  

A f t e r  mee t ing  D r .  Bosch d i d  you a d v i s e  him t h a t  you A 
c o u l d  o b t a i n  t h i s  b r e a t h i n g  equipment  w i t h o u t  any 

s u g g e s t i o n  on h i s  p a r t  o r  r e q u e s t  on h i s  p a r t ?  / 
'\-. THE WITNESS: ~ e ' r e q u e s t e d  it; sir .  

BY MR. GREENSPAHN: 

Q When t h a t  r e q u e s t  was a l l e g e d l y  made 

of  you, what d i d  you s a y  t o  him? 

A That  I was go ing  t o  look  a b o u t  f o r  

r e b r e a t h e r  equipment ,  s i r ,  t h e  same as we d i d  w i t h  

e x p l o s i v e s ,  s i r .  

0 L e t ' s  t a l k  a b o u t  t h e  r e b r e a t h e r .  Did 1 
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N a v a r e t t e  - c r o s s  

any  of  t h e  d e f e n d a n t s  l i v e  e x p l o s i v e s ?  

A I n  1963,  s i r ,  and 1 9 6 4 .  

8 T h a t  i s  when you were i n  t h e  CIA? 

A Befo re  t h e  C I A  and i n  between t h e  C I A ,  

sir. 

(r 

1 9 6 8 ,  t h a t  any 

A 

0 

h 

Q. 

o t h e r  t h a n  M r .  

A. 

Was t h e r e  e v e r  a  t i m e  a f t e r  A p r i l ,  

such  e x p l o s i v e s  were g i v e n  by you? 

L i v e  e x p l o s i v e s ,  s i r ?  

Y e s ,  s i r .  

No, s i r .  

Was t h e r e  a s o u r c e  of your  e x p l o s i v e s  

Davis  o r  M r .  B a l l  of  t h e  FBI? 

The phony e x p l o s i v e ,  s i r ?  

THE COURT: The one you have t e s t i f i e d  

a b o u t  t o d a y  i n  t h i s  t r i a l .  
! 

THE WITNESS: No, s i r .  The phony 

e x p l o s i v e s  were s u p p l i e d  by FBI a g e n t s ,  s i r .  

BY MR. GREENSPAHN: 

0. How a b o u t  t h e  l i v e  e x p l o s i v e s  t h a t  

you used?  

MR. BIERMAN: Your Honor, I a m  g o i n g  t o  

o b j e c t  t o  t h a t  q u e s t i o n  a s  b e i n g  i r r e l e v a n t .  There  
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N a v a r e t t e  - c r o s s  
I 

h a s  been  no d i r e c t  t e s t i m o n y  t h a t - -  

THE COURT: I am g o i n g  t o  s u s t a i n  t h e  

o b j e c t i o n ,  

BY MR. GREENSPAHN: 

9. M r .  Mora les ,  w i t h  t h e  e x c e p t i o n  o f  t h e  

p u r p o r t e d  t i m e  when you and D r .  Bosch went  t o  t h e  

c a n a l  b e h i n d  t h e  Dora1 Count ry  C lub ,  was t h e r e  any  

o t h e r  t i m e  t h a t  you p e r s o n a l l y  o b s e r v e d  t h e  u s e  o f  
=ss 

e x p l o s i v e s  f rom A p r i l ,  1 9 6 8 ,  t o  t h e  p r e s e n t  d a t e  by 

any  o f  t h e s e  d e f e n d a n t s ?  

A No, sir .  
I 

0 Have you had o c c a s i o n  t o  s e e  any  o f  

t h e  dynami te ,  p e n t o l i t a  o r  any o t h e r  e x p l o s i v e  d e v i c e s  

t h a t  you have t a l k e d  a b o u t  s u b s e q u e n t  t o  t h e  t i m e  t h a t  

you made d e l i v e r y  o f  them i n  t h e  manner a n d ' f o r m  t h a t  
I 

you have  t o l d  u s  you made t h e  d e l i v e r y ?  

MR. BIERMAN: I am g o i n g  t o  o b j e c t  t o  

t h a t .  

THE COURT: I w i l l  s u s t a i n  t h e  

o b j e c t i o n .  So f a r  a s  I u n d e r s t a n d  t h e  w i t n e s s ' s  

t e s t i m o n y ,  t h e  o n l y  t h i n g  h e  d e l i v e r e d  was dynami te ,  

Is  t h a t  c o r r e c t ,  s i r ?  
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N a v a r e t t e  - c r o s s  

THE WITNESS: T h a t ' s  c o r r e c t .  

THE COURT: You d i d  n o t  d e l i v e r  any 

o t h e r  t y p e  of e x p l o s i v e ?  

THE WITNESS: No, s i r ,  

THE COURT: The b l a s t i n g  c a p s ,  where 

d i d  t h e y  come from? D i d  you d e l i v e r  them? 

THE WITNESS: No, s i r .  

THE COURT: A l l  r i g h t ,  s i r .  

BY MR. GREENSPAHN: 

(r What a b o u t  t h e  p e n t o l i t e ?  ~ i d n ' t  you 

d e l i v e r  t h a t  t o  Aimee Miranda ' s  apa r tmen t ?  

A I neve r  d e l i v e r e d  any p e n t o l i t e  t o  

A i m e e  M i r a n d a l s  apar tment .  T h e  p e n t o l i t e  was a l r e a d y  

t h e r e ,  i n  a soap  box. 

8 Where d i d  you g e t  your  ~ e n t o l i t e  from? 

A What p e n t o l i t e ,  sir? 

F The p e n t o l i t e  t h a t  you had p r e v i o u s l y  

u sed  y o u r s e l f .  

MR. BIERMAN: I am go ing  to o b j e c t ,  

THE COURT: I w i l l  s u s t a i n  t h e  

o b j e c t i o n ,  
I 

MR. GREENSPAHN: I w i l l  wi thdraw t h e  

- 



Navarette - cross 

. 

question. 

BY MR. GREENSPAHN: 

0 Were you aware of the fact that Orlando 

Bosch was the principal in an organization known as 

the MIRR? 

A That has been the previous name of his 

organization, sir. 

P That is the name of an organization of 

Cuban exiles, is it not? 

A. That's right, sir. 

0. Are you aware of the fact that the 

office in the Jose Marti Building that you referred to 

is the MIRR office and has not any other name? 

A. There was no MIRR name there, sir, in 

Room 309, and the conversation carried on in'that 309 
f 

f 

office during the time that I was present concerning 

the raising of funds campaign was to be directed to the 

Cuban Power and not to the MIRR. 

(r Have you known of any other person in 

the Cuban colony, either in this city or in any other 

city, who have referred to themselves as Cuban Power 

other than these charged defendants? 
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Navarette - cross 
A. There have been a lot of announcements 

in the papers concerning that, sir. 

P! From various places? I 
A. That's right, sir. 

Q So that as I understand it, you worked 

in the Congo and were directed to the saving of human I 
lives? 

A. That's right, and to fight the 

Communists that were taking over the country. 

Q. Did you fight? 

A Yes, sir, I fought. I 
@ Did you use weapons in the process? 

A. Yes, sir. 

0. Now, sir, when you talked to Dr. Bosch 

the first time or the second tiine--the first. several 

times during the months of' April and early May, 1968, 

were your principal conversations only about the 

supply of explosive devices or were there other things 

that you talked about? 

Supplying the equipment, sir, and his 

future plans concerning Cuban Power activities and so 

on. 

i 
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0. Did you n o t  ask him f o r  h i s  a s s i s t a n c e  

i n  a t t e m p t i n g  t o  l o c a t e  and t a l k  t o  a  w i t n e s s  i n  t h e  

c a s e  pend ing  a g a i n s t  you? 

A Y e s ,  s ir .  We d i s c u s s e d  i t .  

(r Wasn ' t  t h a t  d i s c u s s e d  on s e v e r a l  

o c c a s i o n s ?  

A. Y e s ,  s i r .  

F Have you d i s c u s s e d  t h a t  w i t n e s s  w i t h  

M r .  B a l l  o r  M r .  Davis  o r  o t h e r  FBI a g e n t s ?  

R N o ,  s i r .  Only my lawyer  Mike S u a r e z ,  

b e c a u s e  he  wants  t o  t a k e  a  d e p o s i t i o n  o f  t h a t  w i t n e s s  

and  w e  w e r e  n o t  b e i n g  a b l e  t o  l o c a t e  t h a t  w i t n e s s .  

Q. Which reminds  m e :  You have  s e e n  m e  

b e f o r e ,  have you n o t ?  

R Oh, y e s ,  s i r ,  h e r e  i n  t h e  o f f i c e .  

8 A t  t h a t  t i m e  when t h e  Government 

produced  you f o r  m e  t o  t a l k  t o  you,  you a g r e e d  t o  

s p e a k  w i t h  me? 

A I a g r e e d  t o  see you, s i r .  

8 Did you speak  w i t h  me? 

A I t a l k e d  t o  you,  s i r ,  and  I t o l d  you I 

was n o t  g o i n g  t o  t e l l  you a n y t h i n g  and d i s c u s s  any- 

t h i n g  r e l a t i n g  t o  t h e  c a s e ;  and no h a r d  f e e l i n g s ,  s i r .  

L E O N A R D  L A I K E N  

OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 

U.  5 .  DISTRICT COURT 

M I A M I ,  F L O R I D A  33101 



Navare t t e  - c r o s s  

And I d i d n ' t  want you t o  waste your t ime and I d i d n ' t  

want t o  was te  my t i m e ,  sir.  Every th ing  I had 

was going t o  be s a i d  i n  t h i s  Cour t ,  sir .  

(r Before  coming i n t o  t h i s  courtroom today ,  

had you d i s c u s s e d  t h i s  c a s e  w i t h  any person  o t h e r  t h a n  

M r .  Bierman o r  M r .  B a l l  o r  M r .  Davis? 

A No, sir. 

(r Have you t a l k e d  t o  Agent Grogan? 

A Agent Grogan? I have s e e n  Agent Grogan 

a l o t  o f  t i m e s .  

(r A s  t o  t h i s  dummy dynamite t h a t  you 

s u p p l i e d ,  how d i d  you know it was dummy dynamite? 

k Because I was informed t h a t  t h e  FBI-- 

t h a t  i t  was dummy dynamite t h a t  t h e y  have r e q u e s t e d  

from t h e  duPont Company a t  Birmingham and,  i n  f a c t ,  

I t e s t e d  a s t i c k  of t h a t  dynamite w i th  D r .  Bosch, and 

t h e  f a c t  t h a t  myself I i n s p e c t e d  t h e  dynamite and from 

my own judgment concern ing  my own t r a i n i n g  i n  d e m o l i t i o  

I determined t h a t  it w a s  phony. I can  t e l l  you t h e  

d i f f e r e n c e .  

a A t  t h e  t i m e  you p icked  it up o r  t e s t e d  

i t  w i t h  D r .  Bosch, d i d  you t e l l  D r .  Bosch your  o p i n i o n  

- -- -  
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that it was phony dynamite? 

k Yes, I told him. 

QI He knew it from that point on? 

A Yes. 

9. He knew it from that point on? 

A That's right. 

e Isn't it a fact on these various 

exhibits that you have identified there are markings 

which indicate that these are, in fact, dummy sticks 

of dynamite? 

A. Sir, outside of Bosch, there is a 

WD" means dummy. 

(r On the sticks of dynamite isn't there 

a "Dm? 

I didn't see it now, sir. 
I 

THE COURT: Let him look at it. He 

can't see it that far away. 

A There is a "D," sir. 

BY MR. GREENSPAHN: 

(r And you said this looks just like the 

dynamite that you turned over to Dr. Bosch? 

THE COURT: Yes, sir. That's what he 

said. He said it was similar to it. 
- --- - - -- - 
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BY MR, GREENSPAHN: 

8 Does this look, in packaging and 

content, like dynamite as you have experienced it? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q. With regard to the baralyme granules, 

did you give this package, Government's ~ x h i b i t  NO. 20 

1 did you give this to the people you gave it to full or 

I was it half full? 
I A It looks like that one, That one 

THE COURT: The question he is askin 

you, sir, was the package which looks like this one -3 
he has in his hand full or was it half- - "W 

/- 
I.- ---------- 

THE WITNESS: It was full, sir. I 
BY MR, GREENSPAHN: 

f 

8 All the way up to the top? 

A Yes, sir, It was sealed, 

9. It appears to be in the same or 

appeared to be in the same condition this one appears 

to be? 

A That's right. 

0 Did you have any business with a man 
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Navarette - cross 
- - - -  - _ _ _  

named Theofilo Babon? 

A I know him. 

8 Did you have any reason to do business I 
with him, any reason whatsoever? 

A Business with him? No, sir, 

8 Had you ever had experience with 

detonating devices? I 
A Yes, sir. All different kinds, sir, 

There are a lot of different kinds of detonating 

devices, sir. 

Q Did you, on January 25 of this year, 

have in your possession detonating devices at your 

home? 

MR. BIERMAN: I object to this as 

". -. ,,J'-+ 

r~~I*r.*---.l--.-*.r.dL,.Ls -/* " 
-7 .... . -  ". i z - 3  I _-  I . 

irrelevant ,"' your Honor. -. -- -.. ,._ -. 
,' 

/' 1% 
THE COURT: ' I am going to sustain the [ ' .  

, objection. 
_<#-- ,- 

~ H W ~ T C ~ E N S P A H N  : 

(r Did you live at 921 Southwest 5th 

Street, Mr. Morales? 

A I used to live there, sir. 

@ Were you living there on January 25, 

1 
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A. J a n u a r y ?  

Q Yes , 

THE COURT: J a n u a r y  2 5 ,  1968 ,  d i d  you 

l i v e  a t  9 2 1  Sou thwes t  5 t h  S t r e e t ?  

A. Yes, s i r ,  I was l i v i n g  a t  t h a t  a d d r e s s ,  

BY MR, GREENSPAHN: 

fA Did you make i n d e p e n d e n t  n o t e s  as  t h e  

d a y s  p a s s e d  and t h e  m e e t i n g s  o c c u r r e d  a b o u t  t h e  

v a r i o u s  p e o p l e  you have  t e s t i f i e d  a b o u t ?  

R What do  you mean by i n d e p e n d e n t  n o t e s ,  

s i r ?  I f  I keep a d i a r y  o r  i f  I keep  p e r s o n a l  n o t e s  

c o n c e r n i n g  t h e  m e e t i n g s ?  

THE COURT: Yes, sir.  T h a t ' s  what  h e  

means, . .  

A. No, s i r ,  + o r  s e c u r i t y  r e a s o n s  I n e v e r  

keep  any n o t e s  c o n c e r n i n g  m e e t i n g s  and s o  on on my 

a c t i v i t i e s ,  

BY MR. GREENSPAHN: 

Q. Have you had o c c a s i o n  t o  see any n o t e s  

o r  any o f f i c i a l  r e p o r t s  c o n c e r n i n g  y o u r  a c t i v i t i e s  i n  

t h i s  r e g a r d ?  
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A. W e l l ,  I saw a l l  my r e p o r t s  w i t h  M r -  

Bierman. 

()i Have you s t u d i e d  them? 

A W e  went t h r o u g h  them t e n  o r  f i f t e e n  
- - A m, s i r ,  d u r i n g  t h e  p e r i o d  o f  a b o u t  f o u r  days .  

-. - 
(r Did you have  any d i f f i c u l t y  i n  r e c a l l i n g  

any of  the e v e n t s  t h a t  were d e s c r i b e d  i n  t h o s e  r e p o r t s ?  

A Not t o o  much, s ir .  Not t o o  much. 

CT Do you reca l l  i f  Agent B a l l  o r  Agent 

Davis  e v e r  p u t  any  markings  of t h e i r  own on any 

dynamite  o r  on  t h e  box i n  which t h e  dynamite  was 

packaged? 

A. On t h e  l a s t  d e l i v e r y  S p e c i a l  Agent 

George Davis  took two s t i c k s  o u t  of  t h e  box, and t h a t  

i s  a l l  I know a b o u t  him t o u c h i n g  t h e  boxes  ahd t h e  
f 

dynamite .  s p e c i a l  Agent George ~ a v i s ,  he t o o k  two 

s t i c k s  from t h e  box. 

0. What was t h e  d a t e  of  t h a t  l a s t  

d e l i v e r y ?  

A The day  of , t h a t  l a s t  d e l i v e r y ?  

Q Y e s .  

A. Sir, it was September 2 7 ,  s i r .  
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0. Was t h a t  t h e  o n l y  t i m e  t h a t  any of 

t h e s e  agents-.  

A So f a x  a s  I am concerned ,  s i r .  

0. Did you e v e r  d e l i v e r  any  on August  2 7 1  

A It was August  27, s i r?  

9. Was i t ?  I ' m  a s k i n g  you,  s ir .  

k I t  was August 27, s i r .  

a Is t h a t  what you a re  t a l k i n g  a b o u t  when 

you s a i d  September 27, o r  i s  t h a t  a s e p a r a t e  d e l i v e r y ?  

A. August 27, s i r .  

a The d a t e  t h a t  Agent Davis  took  i t  from 

YOU? 

A. Not from m e ,  s i r .  From t h e  box. 

a How a b o u t  September 2 7 3  Was t h e r e  

a n o t h e r  d e l i v e r y  on t h a t  d a t e ?  
I 

k S i r ?  

THE COURT: Did you make a n o t h e r  

d e l i v e r y  of dynamite  on  September 273 

THE WITNESS: No, sir, September 26 i s  

when I went t o  D r .  Bosch ' s  house  w i t h  t h e  t ape  

r e c o r d e r ,  s i r .  tlo d e l i v e r i e s  on September 2 7 ,  sir .  
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N a v a r e t t e  - c r o s s  

BY MR. GREENSPAHN: 

(r What was t h e  d a t e ,  i f  you c a n  reaa l l  

i t ,  t h a t  you obse rved  t h e  u n u s u a l  e v e n t  o f  a o i r c l i n g  

a i r p l a n e  t h a t  you d e s e r i b e d  t o  u s ?  
r 

A 

OI 

A 

Q 

A, 

(r 

a i r p l a n e ?  

A 

8 

A. 

OI 

anybody a b o u t  

A 

8 

August 2 7 ,  sir .  . 
Was t h i s  a s p e c i a l  t y p e  a i r p l a n e ?  

I t  was a  Cessna 150. 

How h i g h  o f f  t h e  ground w a s  it? 

About 500 fee t ,  sir. 

Do you know who w a s  occupying t h a t  

The F B I ,  a i r ,  

Do you know who was i n  t h a t  a i r p l a n e ?  

No, sir. 

Have you had a n y . c o n v e r s a t i o ~ s  w i t h  

t h a t  a i r p l a n e  s i n c e  t h a t  t i m e ?  

Yes, sir.  

Who? 

A F B I  a g e n t s ,  s i r .  

0I Who? 

A J o e  C .  B a l l .  

Oi Is t h a t  t h e  o n l y  one? 
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Navarette - cross 
A. And George Davis, sir. 

(r Is that the only other one? 

A That's all, sir. 

a You testified that you and Aimee Mirand 

--at Aimee Miranda1s house you had seen, I think ypu 

said, boxes of M1 rifles? 

k Not M1 rifles, sir; M1 rifle grenades, 

sir. 

Q M1 rifle grenades? 

A Yes.  

P Where did those come from? 

A . I don't know, sir. 

Q. Did you, during the period of from 

April 25, 1968, up to and including the present date, 

ever provide any M1 rifle grenades? y 

A No, sir. I 

(r At what time did you get to Aimee 

Miranda's house on September 153 

A About eight-thirty, sir. 

And at that time did you engage in any 

lengthy conversations with any person there, or was 

it just hello and-- 
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Navarette - cross 
A ~uring what time, sir? Do you mean 

all the time that I remained in the apartment? 

Q. No. When you first came in the apart- 

ment. 

A When I first came to the apartment, . 

we have a little talk. At that time we were driving 

up there, sir. 

(r Then you commenced working on the 5 7 -  

millimeter, is that right? 

A Yes. 

(r How long did you work on it? 

A. About three hours, sir. 

P Did you do most of the mechanical work 

on the 57-millimeter? 

A No, sir. All of them helpede.me on 

that. 
t 

QI Was the gun operable when you first 

went to work on it? 

A No, sir. 

(r Was it operable when you finished it? 

A Yes,  sir. 

0. What happened to the two screws or the 
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N a v a r e t t e  - c r o s s  

two b o l t s  wh ich  you had  removed a n d  t h e  s p r i n g ?  

Where had  t h e y  come f rom o n  t h i s  a p p a r a t u s ?  

k Do you wan t  m e  t o  show you where  t h e y  

came f rom?  

!J Would you ,  p l e a s e ?  

A S u r e .  These  t w o  screws t h e r e  f i t  r i g h t  

i n t o  h e r e ,  s i r .  

Q I d o n ' t  want  you t o  d i s m a n t l e  t h e  

e v i d e n c e .  

A Excuse  m e ,  s i r .  I f  you wan t  m e  t o  I 

c o c k i n g  r o d  o f  t h e  weapon. T h a t  i s  where  t h e  s p r i n g  1 

show you where  t h e y  g o ,  I h a t e  t o  t a k e  o u t  t h e  screws, 

b e c a u s e  t h e  s p r i n g  g o e s  r i g h t  i n t o  h e r e .  T h a t  i s  t h e  

g o e s .  

- 

Q Now, i s  t h i s  weapon i n  t h e  same 
t 

, e s s e n t i a l  c o n d i t i o n  i t  was when you l a s t  saw it? 
I 
I A I t ' s  a l i t t l e  r u s t y  now, sir .  

0. O t h e r  t h a n  t h e  r u s t ,  d o e s  it a p p e a r  t o  1 

R The o n l y  t h i n g  i s  you d o n ' t  h a v e  t h e  
~ 

b e  a b o u t  t h e  same as i t  w a s  when you l a s t  saw it? 

s i g h t  h e r e ,  s i r ,  t h a t  I f i x e d  u p  f o r  t h e  L-shape 

I 

c o a t  h a n g e r ,  p l u s  t h e  a d h e s i v e  t a p e  h e r e ,  s i r ,  p l u s  
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Navarette - cross 
the string that was across here, sir, because you 

got the markings here. 

Q- In a mechanical sense is it any 

different now than it was before? 

A Mechanical sense? Well, do you mean 

operating the weapon? I 
THE COURT:  Yes, sir. Is it operable 

now, or is there any difference from when you last 

saw it? You testified it was operable for a single I 
shot. 

THE WITNESS: That's right, sir. 

THE COURT: At the time you left it. I 
THE WITNESS: I can fix it up for a 

single shot now. I 

THE COURT:  Is it essentially' in the 
f 

same condition? 

THE WITNESS: Essentially the same 

condition now. I don't know if you can work with it 

now or not. If I test it, you know, I can tell you. 

THE COURT: Well, let's don't put a 

1 shell in it. I 
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N a v a r e t t e  - c r o s s  

BY MR. GREENSPAHM: 

Q. What I would l i k e  t o  know, t h e  s p r i n g  

mechanism t h a t  w a s  o u t  o f  it c o n t r o l s  wha t  p o r t i o n  of  

t h e  a p p a r a t u s ?  

k The c o c k i n g  r o d  t h a t  g o e s  r i g h t  i n t o  

h e r e .  And when you open t h e  b r e e c h ,  s i r ,  it c o c k s  

t h e  weapon s o  you c a n  f i r e  a f t e r  t h a t .  So you c a n  

u s e  a  s c r e w d r i v e r  and push  t h a t  c o c k i n g  r o d  a l l  t h e  

way t o  t h e  back s o  t h e  r i f l e  w i l l  b e  s e t  up i n  a 

c o c k i n g  p o s i t i o n .  

F Is t h e  r i f l e  i n  a c o c k i n g  p o s i t i o n  now 

o r  h a s  it been  p l a c e d  i n  a  d i f f e r e n t  p o s i t i o n ?  

A. T h e r e  i s  a  knob m i s s i n g  h e r e ,  s i r ,  t h a t  

I n o t i c e  now t h a t  I have  t o  u s e  t o  u n l o c k  i t ,  t o  open  

t h i s  b r e e c h .  Wi thou t  t h a t ,  I d a n t t  do  it. ', 

0. Was t h a t  knob o n  t h i s  t h e  l a s t  t i m e  

you saw i t ?  

A. Oh, y e s ,  it was. 

So t h e n  t h i s  n o t  i n  

t h e  same c o n d i t i o n  i t  was t h e  l a s t  t i m e  you saw it? 

A No, s i r ,  except f o r  t h e  m i s s i n g  knob 

t h e r e .  
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Navarette - cross 
0. That missing knob has some significance 

in the operation of the 57-millimeter? 

A That's the only way you have to open 

that breech, sir. Now you can't open the breech. 

ll In other words, you can't put a shell 

in there? 

A. Right now? NO, sir. 

(r Was that knob that you are talking 

about makeshift or improvised or was it actually a 

piece of that machinery? 

A I can't hear you, sir. 

Q. Was the knob you are speaking about, 

which is missing, was it a makeshift knob or was it a 

part of the regular equipment? 

A It was part of the regular equipment, 

I 

sir. 

9. How big is it? 

A This big, sir (indicating) . 
(r Was it affixed to the apparatus the last 

time you saw it? 

A. Oh, yes, sir. 

(r How is it affixed to it? 
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N a v a r e t t e  - c r o s s  

A. I t  was screwed i n ,  s i r .  

a Was it welded t o  i t  o r  was it screwed 

i n t o  i t? 

A It was sc rewed i n ,  s i r .  

0. Have you had o c c a s i o n  s i n c e  t h e  1 5 t h  

of September  t o  t h e  p r e s e n t  d a t e  t o  s e e  t h i s  57- 

m i l l i m e t e r  r i f l e ?  

A I n  t h e  p a p e r ,  sir. 

(r Have you seen t h e  r i f l e  i t s e l f ?  

A. No, s i r .  T h i s  i s  t h e  f i r s t  t i m e .  

(r T h i s  i s  t h e  f i r s t  t i m e  you have s e e n  

it? 

k Y e s ,  s i r .  

(r Do you know what n a t i o n a l i t y  t h e  man 

you d e s c r i b e d  as Tony P r i e t o  i s ?  

A ( N o  r e s p o n s e )  

a Are you h a v i n g  d i f f i c u l t y  h e a r i n g  me? 

THE COURT: Sometimes I d o ,  t o o .  You 

c a n  t a l k  a l i t t l e  b i t  l o u d e r .  

MR. GREENSPAHN: C e r t a i n l y ,  s i r .  I ' l l  

d o  t h e  b e s t  I c a n .  

A S i r ,  I have a h e a r i n g  c o n d i t i o n  i n  t h i s  
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N a v a r e t t e  - c r o s s  

e a r .  So t h a t ' s  t h e  r e a s o n ,  sir,  

BY MR. GREENSPAHN: 

P L e t ' s  a s k  a b o u t  t h a t .  What k i n d  o f  

c o n d i t i o n  d o  you have  i n  y o u r  e a r ?  

R I a m  a l i t t l e  d e a f  h e r e  t h a n k s  t o  a n  

e x p l o s i o n ,  s i r ,  i n  t h e  Congo, 

P T h a t  i s  t h e  l e f t  e a r ?  

R Y e s .  

Q. Do you have  any  t r o u b l e  w i t h  y o u r  r i g h t  

e a r ?  

A Not w i t h  t h e  r i g h t  e a r ,  

0 Mr. M o r a l e s ,  t h e  q u e s t i o n  I a s k e d  you 

w a s ,  i s  t h e  man you i d e n t i f i e d  a s  Tony P r i e t o ,  t o  

y o u r  knowledge,  a Cuban? 

A Y e s ,  s i r .  

0. A r e  t h e r e  r e s t r i c t i o n s  on t h e  t r a v e l  

o f  Cubans i n  and o u t  of t h e  United S t a t e s ?  

MR. BIERMAN: Your Honor,  I a m  g o i n g  

t o  o b j e c t .  

o b j e c t i o n .  

THE COURT: I w i l l  s u s t a i n  t h e  
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N a v a r e t t e  - c r o s s  

BY MR. GREENSPAHN: 

Q. Do you know, s i r ,  o f  y o u r  own 

knowledge  w h e t h e r  Tony P r i e t o  h a s  e v e r  b e e n  o u t  o f  t h e  

U n i t e d  S t a t e s  s i n c e  t h e  t i m e  t h a t  h e  e n t e r e d  t h e  

U n i t e d  S t a t e s ?  

(r O f  y o u r  own knowledge? 

A No, sir .  

Q. On t h e  n i g h t  t h a t  t h e  POLANICA was 

s h e l l e d ,  d i d  you d r i v e  p a s t  t h e  a r e a  where B a l a n  and  

P r i a t o  w e r e ?  

A I d i d n ' t  d r i v e ,  sir. I was i n  t h e  back  

s e a t  o f  t h e  car. 

9. You w e r e  i n  t h e  car? 

A T h a t ' s  r i g h t .  

8  id you have  a c l e a r  v i e w  o u t  o f  t h e  

window of t h a t  back  s e a t ?  

k Yes,  sir. 

(r Which s i d e  o f  t h e  c a r  were y o u - - r i g h t  

o r  l e f t ?  

A. R i g h t  s i d e .  

9 I n  which d i r e c t i o n  w e r e  you g o i n g  when 
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N a v a r e t t e  - c r o s s  

you f i r s t  p a s s e d  t h a t  a r e a ?  

k When w e  f i r s t  p a s s e d ,  where  t h e y  were  

p a r k e d ?  W e  were g o i n g  w e s t ,  t oward  M i a m i ,  s i r .  

F Did you l o o k  o u t  t o  y o u r  r i g h t  a s  you 

p a s s e d  t h e  a r e a  t h a t  t h e y  were i n ?  

h Y e s ,  s i r ,  b e c a u s e  I was-- 

0 What d i d  you s e e ?  

k S i r ,  I saw a  l i g h t  g r e e n  ' 5 7  C h e v r o l e t  

p a r k e d  o f f  t h e  s i d e  o f  t h e  r o a d .  A man had  a  f i s h i n g  

l i n e  i n  h i s  hand .  And--Balan had t h e  f i s h i n g  l i n e  i n  

h i s  hand ,  and  P r i e t o  was l e a n i n g  o n  t h e  t o p  o f  t h e  

hood of t h e  c a r ,  and  I was t a k i n g  a good v i e w ,  t r y i n g  

t o  g e t  a good v i ew o f  t h e  c a r ,  j u s t  t o  g e t  t h e  l i c e n s e  

number,  s i r .  T h a t  was n o t  e a s y  t o  g e t .  

Q. Did you s e e  a n y t h i n g  when y o u , w e n t  by?  

A. No, s i r .  I 

0. Did you g o  by i t  a g a i n ?  

A A s econd  t i m e ,  s i r .  

(r What were  t h e y  d o i n g  t h e  s e c o n d  t i m e  

you went  by? 

A. The same t h i n g .  

Q. Were t h e r e  o t h e r  p e o p l e  f i s h i n g  on and 
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N a v a r e t t e  - c r o s s  

o f f ?  

A No, s ir .  They were t h e  o n l y  o n e s  a t  

t h e  causeway t h a t  n i g h t ,  sir.  

0. Did you go from Miami t o  ~ i a r n i  Beach 

on  t h e  causeway? 

A. No, s i r ,  We went up t o  S t a r  I s l a n d .  

There  i s  a t r a f f i c  l i g h t  t h e r e  s o  you c a n  make a U- 

turn and go  back t o  Miami a g a i n ,  s i r .  

F On t h e  o c c a s i o n s  t h a t  you p a s s e d  back 

and f o r t h  d i d  you o v e r  s e e  them d o  a n y t h i n g  o t h e r  t h a n  

f i s h  o r  s i t  and l e a n  on t h e  hood of  t h e  au tomobi le?  

A F i s h i n g  and l e a n i n g  on t o p  o f  t h e  hood, 
f 

sir ,  

F What o b j e c t s ,  i f  any ,  d i d  you see o t h e r  

t h a n  t h e i r  f i s h i n g  r o d s ,  i f  they '  had them? . 

A No f i s h i n g  r o d s ,  s i r .  

0. S t r i n g ?  

A A l i n e .  

Q. A l i n e ?  T h a t  i s  t h e  Cuban f a s h i o n  o f  

f i s h i n g ,  i s n ' t  i t ?  

A. T h a t ' s  r i g h t ,  T h a t  i s  Cuban f a s h i o n .  

Q What o t h e r  o b j e c t s  d i d  you s e e ?  
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N a v a r e t t e  - c r o s s  

A No th ing  e l s e ,  s i r .  

@ You d i d  n o t  s e e  t h e  cannon?  

A No, s ir .  

9. Did you e v e r  r e c o v e r  y o u r  s c r e w d r i v e r ?  

A No, sir.  

8 Do you know where  i t  i s ?  

A I d o n ' t  know, s i r .  

(r Now, I t h i n k  you r e f e r r e d  t o  it a s  a n  

Edwards r e c o r d e r .  Can you h e a r  m e  a l l  r i g h t ?  I want  

t o  make s u r e  I a n  no t - -  

A Y e s .  

8 The Edwards r e c o r d e r .  What was t h e  

mechanism f o r , t u r n i n g  i t  o f f  and  on  and  how d i d  you go  

a b o u t  t u r n i n g  it on  and  o f f ?  

A. You have  a  l i t t l e  w i r e  t h a t  g.oes i n t o  

y o u r  p o c k e t .  So you make l i t t l e  h o l e  i n  t h e  p o c k e t  

and i t  g o e s  r i g h t  i n t o  t h e  p o c k e t  s o  I c o u l d  p u t  my 

hand i n t o  t h e  p o c k e t .  T h e r e  was t h e  o f f  a n d  on  s w i t c h  

t h e r e .  The o n  p o s i t i o n  i s  c l o s e  t o  t h e  w i r e  and  t h e  

o f f  p o s i t i o n  away f rom t h e  w i r e .  I t ' s  l i t t l e  

d e v i c e  t h i s  b i g ,  s i r .  

9. How many t i m e s  a l l  t o g e t h e r  d i d  you 
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h a v a r e t t e  - c r o s s  

e v e r  u s e  t h e  r e c o r d i n g  machine?  

A I u s e d  it  on September  2 6 t h  and  I u s e d  

i t  t w i c e  on t h e  3 0 t h  a n d  I u s e d  it o n c e  o n  O c t o b e r  1. 

Q. The f i r s t  t i m e  t h a t  you u s e d  i t  w a s  on 

Sep tember  2 6 t h 3  

A P r e v i o u s l y  I was i n s t r u c t e d  how t o  

work it. 

0. T h e  f i r s t  t i m e  t h a t  you u s e d  i t  d i d  

you t u r n  i t  o n  and  l e a v e  it o n  t h r o u g h o u t  t h e  e n t i r e t y  

o f  any  c o n v e r s a t i o n  t h a t  you had w i t h  any  o f  t h e s e  

d e f e n d a n t s ?  

A The f i r s t  t a p e ,  y e s ,  was D r .  Bosch.  

Sh And t h a t  was n o t  s t o p p e d  a t  a n y  t i m e ?  

A. N O ,  s i r .  

8 From t h a t  p o i n t  t h a t  you t u r n e d  it o n  

u n t i l  t h e  p o i n t  t h a t  it went  o f f ,  t h e r e  was t h e  

c o m p l e t e  c o n v e r s a t i o n  you had? 

A D e f i n i t e l y ,  s i r .  

(r How a b o u t  t h e  second t i m e  you u s e d  i t ?  

A The second  t i n e  t h a t  I u s e d  i t ,  I 

t u r n e d  i t  o f f  and  o n  a b o u t  t h r e e  o r  f o u r  o c c a s i o n s .  

0. What was y o u r  p u r p o s e  i n  t u r n i n g  it 
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N a v a r e t t e  - cross 

Q. L e t ' s  r e v i e w  t h e  n icknames  t h a t  you 

s p o k e  a b o u t .  T e l l  m e  whose nickname i s  which .  

A B a r b a r o  B a l a n  i s  Bobby; Andres  J o r g e  

Gonza lez  Gonza lez  i s  Bombi l lo ;  Tony P r i e t o  t u r n s  o u t  

t o  be J o s e  D iaz  More jon ;  Dominguez B e n i t e z  i s  E l  

I s l e n o .  Y 

!J A r e  t h e r e  a n y  o t h e r s ?  

A. J o r g e  i s  J o r g i t o ,  

a You h a v e  a nickname,  d o  you n o t ?  

A I n  my s c h o o l d a y s  I s h o u l d  have  a n i c k -  

name. Eve ry - - a t  s c h o o l  t i m e  when you a r e  a  k i d  you 

g o t  a nickname.  

(r You are  known a s  C h i v a t o ,  a r e n ' t  you? 

(Thereupon ,  p u r s u a n t  t o  r e a c t i o n  

f rom t h e  s p e c t a t o r s  i n  the c o u r t -  
I 

room, t h e  f o l l o w i n g  p r o c e e d i n g s  

were had: )  

THE COURT: L a d i e s  and  g e n t l e m e n ,  I 

h a v e  t o l d  you a t  t h e  b e g i n n i n g  o f  t h i s  t r i a l  t h a t  

t h e r e  w i l l  be no n o i s e ,  no t a l k i n g ,  no d e m o n s t r a t i o n s  

of  a n y  k i n d  w h a t s o e v e r  on  t h e  p a r t  o f  t h e  a u d i e n c e ,  

A t  t h i s  t i m e  I a m  g o i n g  t o  l e t  you g e t  away w i t h  i t .  
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N a v a r e t t e  - c r o s s  

?he n e x t  t i m e  t h a t  some p e r s o n  makes any  k i n d  of  

l e m o n s t r a t i o n  I a m  g o i n g  t o  i n s t r u c t  t h e  U n i t e d  S t a t e s  

l a r s h a l  t o  p l a c e  him unde r  a r r e s t  i m m e d i a t e l y .  And 

:he res t  of you a r e  g o i n g  t o  be e j e c t e d  f rom t h e  c o u r t -  

:oom. I w i l l  n o t  s t a n d  f o r  any k i n d  o f . d e m o n s t r a t i o n  

2 r  any n o i s e  o f  any  k i n d  o r  i n t e r f e r e n c e  w i t h  t h i s  

t r i a l  o n  t h e  p a r t  o f  a n y  s p e c t a t o r .  

A l l  r i g h t .  Now you may p r o c e e d .  

MR. BIERMAN: Your Honor,  I ha& a 

m o t i o n  t o  make o u t s i d e  t h e  p r e s e n c e  of  t h e  j u r y ,  i f  

I c o u l d ,  sir .  

THE COURT:  A l l  r i g h t ,  s i r .  ~ a d i e s  

and  g e n t l e m e n  o f  t h e  j u r y ,  w i l l  you e x c u s e  u s  f o r  a 

few m i n u t e s ?  

(Thereupon t h e  j u r y  was e x c u s e d ,  

p u r s u a n t  t o  which t h e  f o l l o w i n g  

p r o c e e d i n g s  were--had o u t s i d e  o f  

t h e  p r e s e n c e  o f  t h e  j u r y : )  

MR. BIERMAN: Your Honor, I would move 

t h a t  M r .  Greenspahn  b e  f o r c e d  t o  show a b a s i s  f o r  t h e  

a s k i n g  of  t h i s  q u e s t i o n .  M r .  b lo ra les  h a s  n e v e r  been  

known by t h a t  name. And t r a n s l a t e d  i n  E n g l i s h  i t  
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means "stool pigeon," It was a question asked for 

the purpose of embarrassing this witness, 

THE COURT: All right, sir, What basis 

do you have? 

MR, GREENSPAHN: Your Honor, this man 

has been referred to numerous times as Chivato, 

THE COURT: By whom? 

MR. GREENSPAHN: By a number of people, 

I.can1t give you specific names other than the fact 

that I have heard it repeatedly. I did not do this as 

a stage dramatic, If it had that effect, I'm sorry, 

.your Honor, 

THE COURT: I am quite sure it did have 

I don't know whether it was for the purpose of the 

audience or what. I don't believe it was, I don' 

believe it had any effect on the jury because I don't 

believe anybody on the jury can speak Spanish. So I 

think it is probably a loss as far as the jury is 

concerned. But S think the thing was entirely brought 

out by you voluntarily, and I think it was solely for 

the purpose of making an impression on these Cuban 

people sitting out in the audience, 

I am going to ask the witness now: 
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N a v a r e t t e  - c r o s s  

To your  knowledge were you e v e r  c a l l e d  by t h a t  name 

p r i o r  t o  t h e  t i m e  t h a t  t h e s e  p e o p l e  were i n d i c t e d ?  

THE WITNESS: No, sir .  

TBE COURT: A l l  r i g h t ,  s i r .  D o  you 

have  any w i t n e s s e s  who w i l l  t e s t i f y  t h a t  t h a t  was a  

common nickname used  by him p r i o r  t o  t h e  t i m e  t h e s e  

p e o p l e  were i n d i c t e d ?  

MR. GREENSPAHN: Your Honor, I h a d n ' t  

g i v e n  any t h o u g h t  t o  p r o v i d i n g  such  w i t n e s s e s -  

THE COURT: W e l l ,  I am g o i n g  t o  s t r i k e  

t h a t  l a s t  q u e s t i o n  and answer,  and I d o n ' t  want  any 

more of  it. 

Do n o t  b r i n g  t h e  j u r y  i n  r i g h t  a t  t h i s  

p o i n t .  W e ' l l  be i n  r e c e s s  f o r  a  few m i n u t e s .  

(Thereupon a s h o r t  r e c e s s  was 

taken: p u r s u a n t  t o  which t h e  

f o l l o w i n g  p r o c e e d i n g s  were had:) 

THE COURT: A l l  r i g h t ,  M r ,  Greenspahn,  

You may c o n t i n u e ,  But b e f o r e  you d o  t h a t ,  however, 

l a d i e s  and gent lemen:  I have s t r i c k e n  from t h e  record 

t h e  l a s t  q u e s t i o n  and answer a s  hav ing  no b a s i s  i n  

t h e  r e c o r d  f o r  such  a q u e s t i o n  t o  be a s k e d ,  So you 

U. 9 .  DISTRICT COURT 
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N a v a r e t t e  - c r o s s  

w i l l  d i s r e g a r d  i t  c o m p l e t e l y .  

BY MR. GREENSPAHN: 

@ M r .  M o r a l e s ,  d o  you have  a n  o p i n i o n  a s  

t o  t h e  t r u t h  and v e r a c i t y  of Or l ando  Bosch? 

A S i r ?  

THE COURT: J u s t  a m i n u t e .  

MR. BIERMAN: I o b j e c t ,  y o u r  Honor. 

THE COURT: I w i l l  s u s t a i n  t h e  

o b j e c t i o n  u n l e s s  i t  i s  f i r s t  e s t a b l i s h e d  t h a t  t h i s  

w i t n e s s  i s  f a m i l i a r  w i t h  h i s  g e n e r a l  r e p u t a t i o n  f o r  

t h a t  c h a r a c t e r i s t i c  i n  t h e  ne ighborhood and i f  h e  i s  

a s k e d  i n  t h e  p r o p e r  manner whe the r  h e  h a s  a n  o p i n i o n .  

MR. GREENSPAHN: A l l  r i g h t .  I f  I may 

b a c k t r a c k .  

MR. BIERMAN: ~ o ' u r  Honor,  I V i l l  w i t h -  

d raw my o b j e c t i o n  t o  t h a t .  

MR. GREENSPAHN: I w i l l  w i thd raw t h e  

q u e s t i o n ,  y o u r  Honor. 

THE COURT: A l l  r i g h t ,  s i r .  

BY MR. GREENSPAHN: 

M r .  d u r i n g  t h e  c o n s i d e r a b l e  

p o r t i o n  of t h e  t i m e  t h a t  you have  s p e n t  w i t h  D r .  
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N a v a r e t t e  - cross 

Orlando Bosch i n  t h e  l a s t  s e v e r a l  months,  have you 

become f a m i l i a r  w i t h  D r .  Bosch 's  c l a i m s  w i t h  r e g a r d  

t o  h i s  a n t i - C a s t r o  a c t i v i t i e s ;  t h a t  i s ,  t h o s e  

a c t i v i t i e s  t h a t  a r e  d i r e c t e d  t o  F i d e l  Castro i n  

Communist Cuba? 

A Not l i k e  h e  was c l a i m i n g .  

Q. From t h e  way you s a i d  t h a t ,  I g e t  t h e  

i m p r e s s i o n  t h a t  you d o n ' t  b e l i e v e  him. 

A T h a t ' s  r i g h t ,  sir. And t h e  fact t h a t  

none o f  t h e  s h i p s  t h a t  were bombed n o r  t h e  companies 

t h a t  owned t h o s e  s h i p s  have been  making any k i n d  of 

t r a d e  w i t h  Cuba. They have n o t  touched  Cuban p o r t s  

and t h e y  a r e  c l a i m i n g  t h a t  t h e  s a b o t a g e  had been  done 

i n  Cuba, and  he  h a s  g o t  no c o n n e c t i o n  w i t h  t h a t  

s a b o t a g e  h e r e ,  and he  was h i d i n g  t h e  f a c t  t h a t  t h e r e  

was a t r u e  c l a n d e s t i n e  move down i n  Cuba. 

0. I n  o t h e r  woxds, you a r e  t e l l i n g  m e  t h a t  

you d o n ' t  b e l i e v e  D r .  Bosch when h e  t e l l s  you a b o u t  

h i s  a c t i v i t i e s  i n  Communist Cuba? 

A H e  h a s  n e v e r  done any k i n d  o f  a c t i v i t i e  

i n  1 9 6 8  a g a i n s t  Communist Cuba, s i r ,  c o n c e r n i n g  t h e  

s h i p s  and t h e  companies t h a t  own t h o s e  s h i p s .  And 
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N a v a r e t t e  - c r o s s  

c o n c e r n i n g  t h i s  r e c e n t  s a b o t a g e  t h a t  has  been  done i n  

Cuba, h e  h a s  g o t  no c o n n e c t i o n  w i t h  t h o s e ,  s ir .  

Q. So t h a t  when he  t o l d  you a g a i n  a  good 

many of  t h e s e  t h i n g s  t h a t  h e  t o l d  you,  you j u s t  d i d n ' t  

b e l i e v e  him? 

A I knew it w a s n ' t  t r u e ,  s ir .  

<Q Did D r .  Bosch a t  any t i m e  t e l l  you t h a t  
--, ,-.- 

h e  was opposed t o  t h e  bombings t h a t  were t a k i n g  p l a c e  
--*-- - 

i n  t h e  M i a m i  a r e a ?  
. >-- 

A. Yes, si r .  

Q H e  d i d  t e l l  you t h a t ?  

A 

0 I may be r e p e a t i n g  mysel f - -bear  w i t h  m e  

if I am--but t h e  v e r y  f i r s t  t i m e  on A p r i l  2 5  t h a t  you 

made c o n t a c t  w i t h  Or lando  Bosch, how d i d  tha?  c o n t a c t  

come a b o u t ?  I 

A A s  I t o l d  you b e f o r e  and a s  I t o l d  t h e  

C o u r t  b e f o r e ,  I was d r i v i n g  on 1st S t r e e t  i n  t h e  

s o u t h w e s t  s e c t i o n  g o i n g  e a s t ,  and I happened t o  r a n  

i n t o  him. B e  was r i d i n g  i n  a b l a c k  F a l c o n  two-door. 

!J Who u t t e r e d  t h e  f i r s t  word? Who s a i d  

"Hello" f i r s t ,  do you r e c a l l ?  
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Navarette - cross 
A. Both of them the same time. 

a Did you tell him that you had something 

you wanted to talk to him about? 

A. No. We just stopped the cars there and 

we started engaging in conversation, sir. 

c1 That was the extent of it? 

A Sir? 

9. That was the extent of that conversatic- 

at that time? 

A Sir, the extent of the conversation I 

explained and testified before in this Court, sir. 

Do you want me to go over that conversation again, sir? 

a It's not necessary. It's repetitious. 

MR. GREENSPAHN: Your Honor, subject 

to the Court's ruling as to the'availability-of the 

witness I have no further questions. 

THE COURT: All right, sir. Redirect 

examination? 

REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. BIERMAN: 

Q fir. Morales-- 

MR. GREENSPAHN: Your Honor, just one 

I 

I 
I 

I 

I 

1 
- 

1 



N a v a r e t t e  - c r o s s  I 
f u r t h e r  t h i n g .  May 1 open up my c r o s s ?  

THE COURT: I w i l l  p e r m i t  you t o  I 
c o n t i n u e  y o u r  c r o s s .  

CROSS EXAMINATION ( c o n t i n u e d )  

BY MR. GREENSPAHN: 

Q. M r .  Mora le s ,  I a m  g o i n g  t o  show you 

t w o  o b j e c t s  and ask y o u ' i f  you w i l l  i d e n t i f y  e a c h  o f  

them. T h e  f i rs t  one i s  a magazine.  I want  t o  a s k  

you t o  t u r n  t o  Page 5 0  and see i f  you can i d e n t i f y  

t h a t .  What i s  t h e  o b j e c t  i t s e l f ,  b e f o r e  g o i n g  i n t o  

t h e  c o n t e n t s  o f  Page 50?  

k W e l l ,  t h i s  i s  my own a c c o u n t  o f  wha t  

happened i n  t h e  6 2  d u r i n g  t h e  t i m e  t h a t  I was t h e r e ,  1 
sir .  And as  I t o l d  t h e  newspaperman, I t o l d  h i m  t h e  

d e t a i l s  and h e  made a l l  t h e  w r i t e - u p s  and he:- I 

on. 

1 

QI What i s  t h e  p u b l i c a t i o n - -  

A And t h e  f o r m a t  o f  t h e  a r t i c les  and so 

Q- What i s  t h e  p u b l i c a t i o n  i n  which t h a t  i s  

c o n t a i n e d ?  

A T h e  Bohemian Magazine. 

Is t h a t  a magazine ,  t o  your  knowledge,  
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N a v a r e t t e  - c r o s s  

of g e n e r a l  c i r c u l a t i o n  i n  t h e  Sou th  F l o r i d a  a r e a ?  

A A t  t h a t  t i m e ,  y e s ,  s i r .  

THE COURT: What i s  t h e  d a t e  on t h a t ,  

s ir? 

BY MR. GREENSPAHN: 

'\ 
(r Do you see t h e  d a t e  o n ' - t h a t ,  s i r? 

A. F e b r u a r y  1 9 ,  1961 ,  s ir .  

a I show you a  c o n t i n u a t i o n  o f  t h a t  i n  a 

s u b s e q u e n t  magazine.  T h i s ,  t o o ,  i s  Bohemia, i s  t h a t  

c o r r e c t ?  

k Y e s .  

0 What i s  t h e  d a t e  o f  t h i s ?  

A F e b r u a r y  26,  1961,  s i r .  

(r And a t  page supplement  8 ,  i s  t h i s  t h e  

c o n t i n u a t i o n  o f  t h a t  a r t i c l e ?  Y 

t 

A Wel l ,  it i s  t h e  c o n t i n u a t i o n  o f  a l l  t h e  

d e t a i l s  t h a t  I gave t h e  newspaperman and h e  f i n i s h e d  

up h i s  work,  s i r .  

(r Is t h e  a r t i c l e  i n  t h e  f i r s t  and  second 

Bohemia t h a t  you r e f e r r e d  t o ,  i s  it c o r r e c t  and  have  

you r e a d  it and u n d e r s t o o d  i t  t o  be a c o r r e c t  

r e s t a t e m e n t  o f  what  you s a i d ?  
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A There are some misunderstandings due 

to the work of the newspaperman. We can't go into 

too many discussions about things and so on, because 

newspapermen, once in a while they change little 

subjects and so on. 

(r Your direct quotes in here are 

relatively accurate, are they not? 

A The direct quotes might be. Some of 

them are made by the newspaperman, because he was 

trying to make some sort of a--you can't help it. 

It was just to prepare it, not the plain facts, but 

just to fully describe it. The newspaperman was a . 
very capable person, anyway. 

MR. GREENSPAHN: Will you mark these as 

a composite exhibit? 
t 

THE COURT: Mark them as Defendants' 

Composite Exhibit NO. 1 for identification. 

(Thereupon the magazines referred 

to were marked as Defendants' 

Composite Exhibit NO. 1 for 

identification.) 

MR. GREENSPAHN: I have nothing else. 
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REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. BIERMAN: 

9. Under what c o n d i t i o n s  d i d  you l e a v e  

Communist Cuba? 
I 

A Very d i f f i c u l t  c o n d i t i o n s ,  s ir .  I 

went t o  t h e  B r a z i l i a n  Embassy because  I g o t  a p r i c e  

on t h e  t o p  of my head.  

0 Who p u t  t h a t  p r i c e  on t h e  t o p  of your  

head? 

A The Communist government of Cuba a t  

t h a t  t i m e ,  s i r .  

9. When you s a i d  you were a h o s t a g e  i n  t h e  

B r a z i l i a n  Embassy, d i d  you go t h e r e  v o l u n t a r i l y ?  

A Oh, y e s .  I needed a p l a c e  t o  be  away 

from them, and I asked  f o r  p o l i t i c a n  asy lum.of  t h e  

B r a z i l i a n  Ambassador, and he g r a n t e d  i t .  

(r I n  o t h e r  words,  you were under  t h e i r  

p r o t e c t i o n ?  

A Yes, s i r ,  d e f i n i t e l y .  I was l i v i n g  i n  

the embassy f o r  e igh ty - two  d a y s ,  s i r .  

(r How d i d  you g e t  o u t  of  t h e  c o u n t r y ?  

A Wel l ,  f i n a l l y  t h e  ambassador  g o t  a 
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Navarette - redirect 
safe conduct from the government, and he put me on a 

Pan American flight down here to Miami, sir. 

(r And since leaving Cuba on that date 

have you ever worked for the Government of Fidel 

Castro? 

A. No, sir. 

(r Have you been opposed to it in any 

way? 

A. Oh, yes, sir. All the way, sdr. 

(r Referring you, sir, to Government's 

Exhibit No. 19, this box marked "Dynamitew and 

Government's Exhibit No. 22, which purports to be a 

stick of dynamite, would the letter "Dn mean anything 

to you if you did not previously know that it was 

dummy dynamite? 

MR. GREENSPAHN: Your Honor, this is 

a leading question and it is counsel's witness. 

THE COURT: Since he is apparently now 

1 qualified as an expert on explosives, I will permit 
I him to answ.r the questipn. 

Would that letter *Dm have any 

particular significance to you if somebody was just 
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t o  hand t h a t  t o  YOU? 

THE WITNESS: Dummy, d e f e c t i v e .  

THE COURT: Could i t  mean "Dangerous"? 

THE WITNESS: T h a t ' s  r i g h t ,  s i r .  
, 

THE COURT: ~ u t  t o  you it meant wDummyw? 

THE WITNESS: Dummy and d e f e c t i v e .  

BY MR. BIERMAN: 

(r Did you e v e r  e x p l a i n ,  p r i o r  t o  t h e  d a t e  

of t e s t i n g ,  t o  D r .  Bosch o r  any o f  t h e s e  p e o p l e  t h a t  

you p r e v i o u s l y  t e s t i f i e d  a b o u t ,  t h a t  t h i s  was n o t  

g e n u i n e  dynamite?  

A I t o l d  him t h e  n i g h t  t h a t  w e  t e s t e d  

t h a t  a t  t h e  c a n a l ,  b u t  n o t  p r e v i o u s l y .  

(r On one o c c a s i o n  d i d  h e  ask you whe the r  

it was dangerous?  . 
I 

A O h ,  y e s .  The n i g h t  o f  t h e  f i r s t  

d e l i v e r y .  

(r What d i d  you t e l l  him? 

A. I know I t o l d  him-- 

THE COURT: He s a i d  no, it w a s n ' t  

d a n g e r o u s  t o  d r o p  it i f  it dropped.  T h a t  w a s  t h e  

q u e s t i o n  t h a t  was asked  h im.  He was asked  whe the r  o r  
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Navarette - redirect 
not it would be dangerous to drop it and he said no. 

Is that right? 

THE WITNESS: That's right. 

THE COURT: That was the conversation. 

BY MR. 

0 Now, Mr. Greenspahn asked you whether 

or not you personally viewed the firing of this 57- 

millimeter rifle, and your reply was no.   id you have 

any discussions with anyone after the firing of this 

weapon? I 
A Oh, yes. 

THE COURT: That is repetitious. He 

testified that all he heard was a boom, zip, boom. 

And later on he talked to people about it at length. 

MR. GREENSPAHN: This was an'area 
t 

which I did not discuss, your Honor. 

THE COURT: If you want to get into the I 
area he didn't discuss, go ahead, but I don't want all 

this other conversation repeated again. 

BY MR. BIERMAN: 

Q Did you have any specific conversation 
! 
1 with Tony Prieto about the actual firing of this rifle 
I 

1 I 
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Navarette - redirect 
A Yes, sir. 

0. What was that? 

A About being deafened by an explosion. 

When he fired the rifle, sir. 

8 The sound? 

A. The sound of the explosion, sir. 

(r And you were apparently qualified as 

an expert on 57-millimeter rifles at one time. What, 

sir, would have been the effect had this projectile 

hit the wheelhouse of the POLANICA? 

MR. GREENSPAHN: May it please the 

Court, it calls for a conclusion for which he is not 

qualified. 

THE COURT: I will sustain the 

objection. . 
1 

BY MR. BIERMAN: 

8 Can a projectile of the type that you 

have seen penetrate fiberglass? 

MR. GREENSPAHN: Same objection. It 

is a leading question. . 
THE COURT: This is asking an opinion 

now- And I will permit him, if he has an opinion. 
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I w i l l  p e r m i t  him t o  e x p r e s s  i t .  

A. I t  a l l  depends ,  s i r ,  a b o u t  t h e  t h i c k -  

n e s s  o f  t h e  f i b e r g l a s s .  

BY MR. DIERMAN:  

0. Do you know whe the r  t h e  p l a n ,  p r i o r  

t o  t h e  f i r i n g ,  was t o  h i t  t h e  h u l l  o f  t h e  b o a t ?  

k It  was t o  h i t  the.  d e c k ,  s i r .  

0. M r .  Greenspahn asked  you a b o u t  t h e  

tapes and when you t u r n e d  them on and o f f .  Do you 

know whe the r  t h e r e  was any l i m i t  t o  t h e  amount t h a t  

you c o u l d  r e c o r d  on t h e s e  t a p e s ?  

h Oh, y e s ,  s i r .  Only f o r t y  m i n u t e s ,  s i r .  

Q! You ment ioned ,  s i r ,  t h a t  you were 

known by a nickname i n  s c h o o l .  What was t h a t  n i c k -  

name? 
* 

A Monkey, s ir .  

01 How i s  t h a t  s a i d  i n  S p a n i s h ?  

A. Mono. 

ti Did you,  s i r ,  e v e r  b a r g a i n  w i t h  t h e  

F e d e r a l  Bureau o f  I n v e s t i g a t i o n  f o r  payment? 

A No, s i r .  

8 D i d  you e v e r  t e l l  them a n y t h i n g  whe the r  

- 



N a v a r e t t e  - r e d i r e c t  

o r  n o t  i t  was t o o  much o r  t o o  l i t t l e  o r  a n y t h i n g  e l s e ?  

A No, s i r .  

[r M r .  Greenspahn asked you some q u e s t i o n s  

whe the r  o r  n o t  you b e l i e v e d  as t o  what D r .  Bosch was 

d o i n g .  

Did you, s i r ,  b e l i e v e  him when h e  t o l d  

you which s h i p  he  was s h e l l i n g  o r  which he  was c a u s i n g  

t o  be bombed? 

MR. GREENSPAHN: If i t  p l e a s e  t h e  

C o u r t ,  a g a i n  t h i s  i s  a l e a d i n g  q u e s t i o n .  

MR. BIERMAN: There  was some c o n f u s i o n  

i n  t h a t  a r e a ,  your  Honor. 

MR. GREENSPAHN: There  w a s n ' t  any  

c o n f u s i o n  i n  t h a t  a r e a ,  

THE COURT: W e l l ,  I w i l l  p e r m i t  t h e  
t 

q u e s t i o n  t o  be  answered.  

BY MR, BIERMAN: 

(r You may respond ,  

A. W i l l  you r e p e a t  it, s ir?  

THE COURT: Yes, s i r ,  Do you know 

what t h e  q u e s t i o n  i s ?  

THE WITNESS: W i l l  you r e p e a t  it a g a i n ?  
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N a v a r e t t e  - r e d i r e c t  

THE COURT: The q u e s t i o n  was t h i s :   id 

you--you t e s t i f i e d ,  i n  s u b s t a n c e ,  t h a t  you knew he  

w a s n ' t  t e l l i n g  t h e  t r u t h  a b o u t  h i s  p u r p o r t e d  

c l a n d e s t i n e  a c t i v i t i e s  i n  Cuba and t h a t  you knew some 

o f  t h e  t h i n g s  t h a t  h e  c l a i m e d  c r e d i t  f o r  t h a t  h e  had 

n o t  done and  w a s n ' t  d e s e r v i n g  o f  t h e  c r e d i t .  The 

q u e s t i o n  now i s ,  d i d  you b e l i e v e  him when he  t o l d  you 

a b o u t  t h e  s a b o t a g e  o r  t h e  a t t e m p t e d  bombing of c e r t a i n  

s h i p s ?  

THE WITFIESS: S i r ,  h e  was c l a i m i n g  t h a t  

h e  was bombing s h i p s  t h a t  were t r a d i n g  w i t h  Cuba, s i r ,  

w i t h  Communist Cuba. And none o f  t h o s e  s h i p s  t h a t  

were b e i n g  bombed-- 

THE COURT: Tha t  was n o t  t h e  q u e s t i o n ,  

s ir .  The q u e s t i o n  was,  as I u n d e r s t a n d  t h e  ' t es t imony 
t 

up t o  t h i s  t i m e ,  D r .  Bosch i s  supposed t o  have  c l a i m e d  

c r e d i t  f o r  t h e  bombing o r  a t t e m p t e d  bombing o f  

c e r t a i n  named s h i p s .  

THE WITNESS: T h a t ' s  r i g h t ,  s i r .  

THE COURT: Now, t h e  q u e s t i o n  i s ,  

w i t h  r e s p e c t  t o  t h o s e  p a r t i c u l a r  s h i p s ,  r e g a r d l e s s  o f  

w h e t h e r  t h e y  were t r a d i n g  w i t h  Cuba o r  n o t ,  d i d  you 

L 



N a v a r e t t e  - r e d i r e c t  

b e l i e v e  him i n  h i s  s t a t e m e n t  t h a t  h e  had something  t o  I 
do  w i t h  t h o s e  bombings o r  a t t e m p t e d  bombings? 

THE WITNESS: D e f i n i t e l y ,  s ir .  

MR. BIERMAN: W e  have no f u r t h e r  

q u e s t i o n s ,  

MR. GREENSPAHN: May I e x e r c i s e  j u s t  a 

s h o r t  r e c r o s s ?  

THE COURT: A l l  r i g h t ,  s i r .  W e  have  

gone a l i t t l e  wide ,  So I w i l l  p e r m i t  you t o  ask 

a d d i t i o n a l  q u e s t i o n s .  

RECROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. GREENSPAHN: 

0. You have j u s t  t o l d  M r ,  Bierman t h a t  

you are opposed t o  F i d e l  a l l  t h e  way, Those a r e  y o u r  I 
words? \ I 

t 

A And Communists, s i r ,  And I can p r o v e  

it. A l l  my l i f e ,  s i r .  

8 How have  you proven it i n  t h e  l a s t  I 
y e a r  o r  two? I 

A I n  t h e  l a s t  y e a r  o r  two, s i r ?  

Q. Y e s ,  I 
A I have  been  d i s c o n n e c t e d  w i t h  any  

1 
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Navarette - recross 
clandestine activities because of lack of support, 

and because where I have been waiting for help to do 

something for my country against international . 
Communism, it has not come, sir. That is all. I have 

been in a standby position for almost two years now, 

sir. 

p. Were you on a standby position on 

January 25 of this year? 

MR. BIERMAN: I am going to object. 

Counsel knows this is an improper question. The 

ruling was made on this previously. 

MR. GREENSPAHN: I don't know of any 

such thing. If it upsets Mr. Bierman so much-- 

THE COURT: Just in case, we will 

settle any doubts-- . 
MR. GREENSP~HN: I will withdraw the 

question, your Honor. 

THE COURT: All right, sir. Good. 

BY MR. GREENSPAHN: 

(r Mr. Morales, the vessels that Dr. Bosch 

talked about and the countries that they were flying 

the flag of, to your knowledge were these flags of 

4 2 7  
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Navarette - recross 
these vessels engaged in commerce with communist Cuba? 

I am not talking particularly about these vessels. 

MR. BIERMAN: I object to the question. 

MR. GREENSPAHN: You raised it, 

Counsel. That's the only reason I am bringing it up. 

THE COURT: I don't think it makes a 

great deal of difference or not, but we have gotten 

into some discussion with respect to that. So I will 

let him answer it. We are speaking now about Spanish, 

English and Polish vessels. 

MR. GREENSPAHN: That's right, sir. 

THE COURT: Is the question now as to 

these particular vessels or these particular countries? 

MR. GREENSPAHN: The countries, your 

Honor; not the vessels. 

THE WITNESS: The United States 

Government trades with Communist countries. That 

means we don't have to bomb them just because they 

trade with Communist countries, sir. 

BY MR. GREENSPAHN: 

Q Cuba is what I asked about, Mr. Morales. 

A Do you know what flag convenience is, 

sir? 
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Navarette - recross 
(r No, I don't. 

R England, Mexico, Spain and Japan, they 

trade with Communist Cuba, sir. 

(r And finally, I hope, as to one of these 

forty-minute tapes that you referred to, is that 

forty minutes consecutive running on one side of the 

tape or do you have to turn the tape? 

A No, no. Consecutive. 

(r Forty minutes on one side? 

A .Yes. 

0. Is there a second side to the tape so 

that you can get an aggregate of eighty minutes? 

A No. You put a new reel on. 

9. Is it a cassette type or is it a long 

time? . 
A Sir? 

1 

THE COURT: Is it a type that is 

within a little case or is it separate on a reel? 

THE WITNESS: In a little case. 

THE COURT: You insert the case in the 

recorder? 

THE WITNESS: No. You have a little 
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N a v a r e t t e  - r e c r o s s :  

case and you p l a c e  t h e  t w o  reels  i n .  

THE COURT: TWO s e p a r a t e  r e e l s ?  I 
THE WITNESS: Two s e p a r a t e  reels.  

MR. GREENSPAHN: Thank you,  s i r .  

THE COURT: A l l  r i g h t .  Now, i s  t h e r e  

a n y t h i n g  e lse  o f  M r .  Morales? 

(No r e s p o n s e )  I 
THE COURT: M r .  Mora les ,  you may now I 

be e x c u s e ,  b u t  you w i l l  have t o  remain  s u b j e c t  t o  
i 1 c a l l ,  s ir .  So i f  you w i l l  keep  i n  t o u c h  w i t h  t h e  

U n i t e d  S t a t e s  A t t o r n e y  s o  t h a t  he c a n  g e t  i n  t o u c h  

w i t h  you i f  it i s  d e s i r e d  t o  r e c a l l  you back ,  you c a n  

be  c a l l e d  back.  But you may now be excused  s u b j e c t  t o  

b e i n g  r e c a l l e d ,  s ir .  

Thank you. 
t 

(Witness  excused)  

THE COURT: C a l l  y o u r  n e x t  w i t n e s s .  

, THEREUPON-. 

I 

BERNARD0 M a  PEREZ , 

1 c a l l e d  as a w i t n e s s  on b e h a l f  of t h e  Government, 

h a v i n g  f i r s t  been  d u l y  sworn, was examined and 

testified a s  f o l l o w s :  
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